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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
For the year ended 31 st March, 2017

Your Directors hereby present the Forty fourth Annual Report together with audited financial statements for the year
ended 31°*March, 2017.

Financial Result s

(R in lacs)
2016-17 2015-16
GROSS REVENUE 17801 20595
Profit before interest, Depreciation and T ax (EBITDA) 1080 814
Interest 131 270
Depreciation 394 (525) 374 (644)
Profit before T ax (PBT) 555 170
Provision for Current tax(including deferred tax) 187 50
Profit af ter tax (PAT) 368 120
Tax adjustment of earlier year (2) -
Add : surplus brought forward from last year 3728 3637
Profit available for appropriation 4094 3757
DIVIDEND

Your Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend of ¥ 1 per equity share of face value of ¥ 10/- each for the current
financial year ended 31t March, 2017. The dividend payout is subject to approval of the members at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting.

OPERATIONS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK

The year witnessed a sluggish market scenario with lower capacity utilization and very few projects in the Cement
industry, the Company’s main consumer segment, resulting in lower revenue. Inspite of the adverse conditions, the
Company has been able to achieve better profitability as compared to the last year as a result of better product mix, cost
saving measures and efficient working capital management. The Company has been able to realize a Profit before Tax
(PBT) of ¥ 555 lakhs as against the PBT of ¥ 170 lakhs during the previous year.

Details about the performance as also the future outlook have been given under the head Functional Highlights and
Management Discussion and Analysis in the annexed report on the Corporate Governance.

The details of refractories produced and dispatched by the units of the Company are given as under:-

Dalmiapuram W orks

FY 17 FY 16
Production (MT) 37,569 39,013
Dispatches (MT) 36,718 39,341
Khambalia W orks

FY 17 FY 16
Production (MT) 33,510 33,383
Dispatches (MT) 34,530 33,084
Katni W orks

FY 17 FY 16
Production (MT) 9,546 10,901
Dispatches (MT) 9,134 10,823

REDEMPTION OF NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

During the year under review, 24,00,000, 6% Non- Convertible Debentures of the Company of the face value of
% 10/- each, issued by the Company on 14" August, 2009, became due for redemption and the same has been paid in
full on the due date as per the terms of the issue.



DALMIA REFRACTORIES LIMITED

CHANGE IN BUSINESS

There has been no change in the business carried on by the Company during the year.
DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public till date.

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES

During the said year under review, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company was incorporated namely, Dalmia Seven
Refractories Limited on 16" December, 2016.

Further, on 6" April, 2017, a Shareholders’ Agreement was entered amongst the Company, Dalmia Seven Refractories
Limited and Seven Refractories GesmbH which is a leading and fast growing European player in Monolithic Refractories
headquartered at Austria, to develop and supply a wide range of monolithic refractory products and rendering of services
incidental thereto. In terms of the said agreement, the Company will have 51% equity share capital and Seven Refractories
GesmbH will have 49% equity share capital in Dalmia Seven Refractories Limited (the Joint Venture Company).

Apart from this, the Company does not have any other subsidiary, associate or joint venture Company.

The report on the performance and financial position of the Company’s Subsidiary for the Financial Year ended
March 31, 2017 is attached in Form AOC-1 and forms parts of this Report as Annexure — I.

The detailed Annual Report of the Subsidiary Company is not being published in this report and any member desirous
of obtaining a copy of the same may write to the registered office of the Company or download the same from the
Company’s website www.dalmiarefractories.com. Any member desirous to inspect the same, may conduct inspection at
the Registered Office of the Company during business hours.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company’s Corporate Governance Report has been detailed in a separate Chapter and is attached separately to
this Report. The Auditors’ Certificate confirming compliance of Corporate Governance Code is also attached as annexure
and forms part of this report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, regarding the Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the
Company for the Financial year 2016-17. However, the Company is fully aware of its social responsibilities and is
providing time to time assistance through the local institutions to benefit the local residents of the nearby areas, where
the Company’s plants are located.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In compliance with Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and the Accounting Standard 21 on Consolidated
Financial Statements read with Regulation 34(2)(b) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, this Annual Report also
includes Consolidated Financial Statements for the Financial Year 2016-17.

LISTING OF SECURITIES

The Company’s shares continue to remain listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited and Calcutta
Stock Exchange Limited and the listing fees for the financial year 2017-18 has been paid to the said Exchanges.
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

In compliance with the provisions of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act 2013, the details forming part of the extract of
the Annual Return is attached to this Report as ‘Annexure II' in Form MGT 9.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, the members in the Annual General Meeting held on 24™ August, 2016 approved the
appointment of Shri Sameer Nagpal as a Non- Executive, Non-Independent Director whose period of office is liable to
retire by rotation

Smt. Leena Rawal, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers herself for
reappointment. Smt. Leena Rawal has given her declaration in terms of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 to
the effect that she is not disqualified from being reappointed as a Director of the Company.

All Independent Directors namely, Shri N.Gopalaswamy, Shri P.D.Mathur and Shri M.K. Doogar have given their declaration
of independence in terms of Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Key Managerial Persons, namely, Shri C. N. Maheshwari, Chief Executive Officer, Shri Sudhir Kumar Srivastava,
Chief Financial Officer and Ms. Akansha Jain, Company Secretary continue to hold their respective offices during the
year under review.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS, COMMITTEES AND MEETINGS

During the year, four Meetings of the Board were convened and held. The time gap between two consecutive meetings
of the Board did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. In terms of the provisions of Rule 8 of Schedule 1V to the
Companies Act, 2013 a separate meeting of the Independent Directors excluding all other Directors and Officials of the
Company was also held. Reference is invited to the attached Corporate Governance Report for the details thereof.

As on 31.03.2017, there are four Board level committees. The composition, terms of reference and other details of all
Board level Committees have been elaborated in the Corporate Governance Report annexed to this Report.

The Board has accepted all the recommendations made by the Audit Committee.

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company on Directors appointment and remuneration including criteria

for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other matters provided in section
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 as approved by the Board of Directors is attached as ‘Annexure-IlI’ to this Report.

The details of familarisation programmes for Independent Directors of the Company can be accessed at the website of
the Company at www.dalmiarefractories.com

The formal annual evaluation of the performance of the Board, its Committees and individual Directors was conducted
in accordance with criteria laid down in the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY AND VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has in place the Whistle Blower Policy and the Vigil Mechanism with a view to provide for adequate

safeguards against victimization of stakeholders who use such mechanism and provide for direct access to the
Chairperson of the Audit Committee in appropriate cases.

The policy can be accessed at the website of the Company at https://www.dalmiarefractories.com /pdf/
whistle_blower_policy-drl.pdf

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate system of internal control commensurate with the size of the Company and nature of its
Business which are reviewed periodically.

PATICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

During the year under review, the Company has not given any loans, directly or indirectly, to any person or to other body
corporates or given any guarantee or provided any security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or

person in terms of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Details of Investments made by the Company are
given in Note 13 of the Financial Statements.

RELATED PARTY POLICY AND TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract/arrangement/transaction with related parties which
could be considered material in accordance with the policy of the Company on materiality of related party transactions.

The policy on Related Party Transactions can be accessed at the website of the Company at https://
www.dalmiarefractories.com/pdf/drl_related_party.pdf.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board has established a Risk Management Committee. The Committee endeavors to assist the Board to review
the risk management practices and actions deployed by the Management with respect to identification, impact assessment,
monitoring, and mitigation and reporting of key risks while trying to achieve its business objectives.

AUDITORS & AUDITORS' REPORT

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Board of Directors of the Company appointed, Shri N.C. Khanna, Practicing Company Secretary, to conduct the
Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2016-17 in terms of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Secretarial
Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2017 is annexed as ‘Annexure IV’ of this Report.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s S.S Kothari Mehta & Co., Statutory Auditors of the Company retire at the conclusion of ensuing Annual General
Meeting. They are not eligible for re-appointment as in terms of the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act,
2013, no listed Company shall appoint or re-appoint an audit firm for more than two terms of five consecutive years.
Hence, your Directors recommend the appointment of M/s Chaturvedi and Shah, Chartered Accountants for a term of 5

years subject to the ratification by the shareholders at every Annual General Meeting, in accordance with the provisions
of the said section, in place of the retiring auditor.
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The Company has obtained a Certificate from them to the effect that their appointment, if made, would be in accordance
with the conditions prescribed in Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013

COMMENTS ON AUDITORS REPORT

The Reports submitted by the Secretarial Auditor and the Statutory Auditor do not contain any qualification, reservation
and adverse remark.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO.
The particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo as
required to be disclosed under the Act are given in Annexure-A which forms part of the Directors’ Report.
PARTICULARS OF DIRECT ORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ REMUNERATION

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule
5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are provided in the
annual report.

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, there are no employees drawing remuneration in excess of
the limits set out in the said rules.

Having regard to the provisions of the first proviso to Section 136(1) of the Act and as advised, the Annual Report
excluding the aforesaid information is being sent to the members of the Company.

The said information is available for inspection at the registered office of the Company during working hours and any
member interested in obtaining such information may write to the Company Secretary and the same will be furnished on
request. The full Annual Report including the aforesaid information is being sent electronically to all those members who
have registered their email addresses and is available on the Company’s website.

DISCLOSURE

No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern

status and Company'’s operations in future.

During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Apart from disclosures made in the report, no other material changes and commitments have occurred, after the close

of the year till the date of this report, which affect the financial position of the Company.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In terms of the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors declare that:

i) in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;

i) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

iii) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities;

iv) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

V) the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

vi) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The Directors also take this opportunity to place on record their sincere thanks and appreciation for assistance and
continued support to the Company from its Bankers, State and Central Government agencies, employees and other
stakeholders of the Company.

For and on behalf of Board

Place: New Delhi N.GOPALASWAMY
Dated: May 8, 2017 CHAIRMAN



<y
Dalmia"

Refractories
ANNEXURE-A
Prescribed Particulars of Conservation of Energy  , Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and
Outgo
A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
(a) The steps taken/ imp act on conservation of energy:-

(i) Introduction of Roll Crushers in the grinding circuit to reduce power consumption.
(i) Replacement of CFL bulbs with LED bulbs.
(iii) Variable Frequency Drives (VFD) have been installed at appropriate places for power saving.

(b) The step s taken by the Comp any, for utilizing alternate sources of energy:-

(i) Installation of transparent Roof sheets in press section and Drier area to make use of sunlight and reduce
power consumption.
(i) Use of Pet Coke instead of coal to reduce the fuel cost in all kilns of DPM unit.

(c) The capit al investment on energy conservation equipment  s:
The Company has invested about % 17 lakhs during the FY 2016-17 to conserve the energy.
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

1. The effort s made towards technology absorption:
Efforts are being made for technical collaborations and in-house research and development for producing wider
and better range of products.

2. The Benefit s derived like Product improvement, cost reduction, product development, import substitution,
etc.:
Development of new product called DAL CR, varieties, used as import substitution in the cement rotary kilns. This
has resulted in expanding our product range with the customers.

3. No technology has been imported in the last three years.

4. Expenditure incurred on Research and Development.
¥ 35.89 lakhs

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

i.  Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year
% 400.93 lakhs

ii. Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual inflows
% 2897.18 lakhs
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ANNEXURE-I
Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement cont aining salient features of the financial st  atement of subsidiaries/associate
comp anies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in )

Sl. No. Particulars Details
1. Sl. No. 1.
2. Name of the subsidiary Dalmia Seven Refractories
Limited
3. The date since when subsidiary was acquired 16.12.2016
Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, 16.12.2016 — 31.03.2017
if different from the holding company’s
reporting period
5. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the
last date of the relevant Financial year in the case N.A.
of foreign subsidiaries
6 Share capital 10,00,000
7 Reserves & surplus (90,188)
8. Total assets 9,38,069
9. Total Liabilities 9,38,069
10. Investments 9,00,000
11. Turnover NIL
12. Profit before taxation (90,188)
13. Provision for taxation NIL
14. Profit after taxation (90,188)
15. Proposed Dividend NIL
16. Extent of shareholding (In percentage) 100%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations — NIL
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year - NIL

Part “B”: Associates and Joint V__entures — NOT APPLICABLE

C.N. Maheshwari N. Gopalaswamy
Chief Executive Officer Director
DIN: 00017659

S.K. Srivastava Akansha Jain Sameer Nagpal
Date : May 8, 2017 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Director
Place : New Delhi DIN: 06599230
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ANNEXURE-II
Form No. MGT -9

st March, 2017 of
Dalmia Refractories Limited

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN:

L24297TN1973PLC006372

Registration Date:

21/06/1973

Name of the Company

DALMIA REFRACTORIES LIMITED

Contact details of
Registrar and Transfer
Agent.

iv) Category/ Sub-Category Public Company Limited by shares
of the company
V) Address of the Registered Dalmiapuram, P.O. Kallakudi, Tiruchirapalli, Tamil Nadu-621651.
Office and contact details Tel No : 04329-235133,011-23457100
E-mail :snccil@dalmiarf.com
Website: www.dalmiarefractories.com
Vi) Whether listed Company Yes
Yes/ No
vii) Name , Address and Karvy Computershare Private Limited

Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32,

Gachibowli Financial District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad — 500 032
Tel No: 040-67161500; Fax:040-23001153

E-mail: einward.ris@karvy.com

Website: www.karvy.com

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Refractories, Castables and Mortars.

Sl. Name and Description of Main NIC Code of the % to tot al turnover
No. Product s / Services Product/ Service* of the Comp any
1 Manufacture & sale of 2391 94%

Note: As per National Industrial Classification — Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S.No. Name and Address CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Shares Applicable
of the Comp any Subsidiary/ Held Section
Associate
Dalmia Seven
Refractories Limited
1 4, Scindia House, U74999DL201
Connaught Place, 6PLC309327 Subsidary 100 2(87)
New Delhi-110001
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V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
(Equity Share Capit al Breakup as percent age of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholder

No. of Shares held at the beginning of

the year
(As on 01.04.2016)

No. of Shares held at the end of the

year
(As on 31.03.2017)

%
Change
during
the year

Demat

Physical| Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physi-| Total

cal

% of
Total
Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individuals/Hindu
Undivided Family

b) Central
Government

c) State
Government(s)

d) Bodies
Corporate

e) Financial
Institutions/Banks

f) Any Other
(Specify)

2,043,577 -

2,043,577

2,043,577 -

2,043,577

Sub-Total (A)(1)

2,043,577 -

2,043,577

64.83

2,043,577 -

2,043,577

64.83

(2) Foreign

a) Individuals
(Non- Resident
Individuals/Foreign
Individuals

b) Other
Individuals

c) Bodies
Corporate

d) Banks/Financial
Institutions

c) Qualified foreign
investor

Any Other (specify)

Sub-Total (A)(2)

Total Shareholding
of Promoter and
Promoter Group

(A)=(A)D)+(A)(2)

2,043,577 -

2,043,577

64.83

2,043,577 -

2,043,577

64.83
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Category of
Shareholder

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year
(As on 01.04.2016)

No. of Shares held at the
end of the year
(As on 31.03.2017)

%
Change
during
the year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physi-
cal

Total

% of
Total
Shares

B. Public shareholding
1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds/UTI
b) Financial Institutions/ Banks
c) Central Government

d) State Govt.(s)

e) Venture Capital Funds

f) Insurance Companies

g) Foreign Institutional Investors
h

) Foreign Venture Capital
Investors

i) Qualified foreign investor
j) Any Other (specify)

1210

1210

0.04

1210

1210

0.04

Sub-Total (B)(1)

1210

1210

0.04

1210

1210

0.04

2. Non-institutions
a) Bodies Corporate
i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals—

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share capital
upto Rs.1 lakh.

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share capital
in excess of Rs.1 lakh.

c) Others (specify)
Directors

Non Resident Indians
Clearing Members
Trusts

Qualified foreign investor

27652

348649

418472

1660

50

7627

302511

58
618

35279

651160

418472

58
2278

50

1.12

20.66

13.28

0.00
0.07

0.00

25791

352784

418472

1650

50

7627

300237

58
618

33418

653021

418472

58
2268

50

1.06

20.72

13.28

0.00
0.07

0.00

(0.06)

0.06

Sub-Total (B)(2)

796483

310814

1107297

35.13

798757

308540

1107297

35.13

Total Public Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)

796483

312024

1108507

35.17

798757

309750

1108507

35.13

Total ( A)+(B)

2840060

312024

3152084

100

2842334

309750

3152084

100.00

(C)Shares held by
Custodians for GDRs & ADRs

GRAND TOTAL
(A)+B)+( C)

2840060

312024

3152084

100

2842334

309750

3152084

100.00
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ii) Shareholding of Promoters

S. | Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end
No | Name of the year of the year
(As on 01.04.2016) (As on 31.03.2017)
No of | % of total % of No. of % of % of
shares | shares of | shares shares total shares % change
the pledged/ shares Pledged/ in
company | encum- of the encumbe | shareholdi-
bered company red to ng during
to total total the year
shares shares
1 | Mayuka Investment 614396 19.49 - NIL NIL - (19.49)
Limited
2 | Ankita Pratisthan 402091 12.76 - NIL NIL - (12.76)
Limited
3 | Sita Investment 312300 9.91 - NIL NIL - (9.91)
Company Limited
4 | Alirox Abrasives 247187 7.84 - 247187 7.84 - -
Limited
5 | Rama Investment 176728 5.61 - NIL NIL - (5.61)
Company Pvt. Ltd.
6 | Valley Agro 138779 4.40 - 5 0.00 - (4.40)
Industries Limited
7 | Shree Nirman 114501 3.63 - 5 0.00 - (3.63)
Limited
8 | Himgiri Commercial 37235 1.18 - 5 0.00 - (1.18)
Limited
9 | Puneet Trading 310 0.01 - NIL NIL - (0.01)
and Investment
Co. Pvt. Ltd.
10.| Keshav Power 50 0.00 - 5 0.00 -
Limited
11.| Garvita Solution - - - 349530 11.09 - 11.09
Services and
Holdings Private
Limited
12.| Akhyar Estate - - - 1446840 45.90 45.90
Holdings Private
Limited
Total 2043577| 64.83 - 2043577 64.83 - -

Note: Shareholders listed above are disclosed as Promoter group under regulation 30(2) of SEBI (Substantial
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.

10
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Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cummulative
Shareholding

during the
year
% of tot al % of tot al
S.No. Name of the Reason Date No. of shares of No. of shares of
Shareholder Shares the Shares the
Comp any comp any
1. Mayuka Investment Ltd 01/04/2016 614396 19.49 614396 19.49
Inter-se 15/03/2017 614396 19.49 0 0.00
transfer 31/03/2017 0 0.00 0 0.00
2. Ankita Pratisthan Ltd
01/04/2016 402091 12.76 402091 12.76
-do- 15/03/2017 402091 12.76 0.00 0.00
31/03/2017 0 0.00 0 0.00
3. Sita Investment 01/04/2016 312300 9.91 312300 9.91
Company Ltd -do- 23/03/2017 312300 9.91 0 0.00
31/03/2017 0 0.00 0 0.00
4, Rama Investment 01/04/2016 176728 5.61 176728 5.61
Co. Pvt Ltd -do- 03/03/2017 176728 5.61 0 0.00
31/03/2017 0 0 0 0.00
5. Valley Agro 01/04/2016 138779 4.40 138779 4.40
Industries Ltd -do- 15/03/2017 138774 4.40 5 0.00
31/03/2017 5 0.00 5 0.00
6. Shree Nirman Ltd 01/04/2016 114501 3.63 114501 3.63
-do- 15/03/2017 114496 3.63 5 0.00
31/03/2017 5 0.00 5 0.00
7. Himgiri Commercial Ltd 01/04/2016 37235 1.18 37235 1.18
-do- 23/03/2017 37230 1.18 5 0.00
31/03/2017 5 0.00 5 0.00
9. Keshav Power 01/04/2016 50 0.00 50 0.00
Limited -do- 03/03/2017 176728 5.61 176778 5.61
-do- 15/03/2017 176773 5.61 5.00 0.00
31/03/2017 5 0.00 5.00 0.00
10. Garvita Solution 01/04/2016 0 0.00 0 0.00
Services and Holdings -do- 23/03/2017 349530 11.09 349530 11.09
Private Limited 31/03/2017 349530 11.09 349530 11.09
11. Akhyar Estate Holdings 01/04/2016 0 0.00 0 0.00
Private Limited -do- 15/03/2017 1446840 45.90 1446840 45.90
31/03/2017 1446840 45.90 1446840 45.90
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(iv) Shareholding p attern of top ten shareholders(other than Directors,Promoters and Holders of GDRs

and ADRs):
S. Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % change
No. beginning of the year end of the year in
(As on 01-04-2016) (As on 31-03-2017) shareholding
Shareholder 's Name No. of % of total No. of % of total during the
Shares shares of Shares shares of year
the the
comp any comp any
1. | Mahendra Girdharilal 181067 5.74 181067 5.74 -
Wadhawani
2. | Akash Bhanshali 116500 3.70 116500 3.70 -
3. | Saral Bhanshali 58239 1.85 58239 1.85 -
4. | Anil Kumar Goel 19421 0.62 19421 0.62 -
5. | Tehmina Kali Cawas;ji j/w 16400 0.52 16400 0.52 -
Raiomond Khodadad Irani
6. | Bhavna Govindbhai Desai 14273 0.45 14273 0.45 -
j/lw Govindbhai Baldev Desai
7. | Govindbhai Baldev Desai
j/'w Bhavna Govindbhai Desai| 12572 0.40 12572 0.40 -
8. | Siyat Holding Private Limited| 10000 0.32 10000 0.32 -
9. | Shreekant Phumbra 10000 0.32 10000 0.32 -
10.| Chandravadan Desai 8900 0.28 8900 0.28 -
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
S. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
For each of Directors and KMP No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of
the the
comp any comp any
1 | Shri N. Gop alaswamy , Director
At the beginning of the year 18 0.0006 18 0.0006
Changes during the year No change during the year
At the end of the year 18 0.0006 18 0.0006
2 | Shri C.Nagaratnam, Director
At the beginning of the year 40 0.0013 40 0.0013
Changes during the year No change during the year
At the end of the year 40 0.0013 40 0.0013
3 | Shri C. N. Maheshwari, Chief Executive Officer
At the beginning of the year 98 0.0031 98 0.0031
Changes during the year No change during the year
At the end of the year 98 0.0031 98 0.0031
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standing/accrue but not due forp ayment

(R in lacs)
Secured
Loans Unsecured Deposit s Total
excluding Loans Indebted-
deposit s ness
Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year (01.04.2016)
i) Principal Amount 2877.09 - - 2877.09
i) Interest due but not paid - - - -
i) Interest accrued but not due 15.72 - - 15.72
Total (i+ii+iii) 2892.81 - - 2892.81
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
« Addition - - - -
* Reduction 484.95 - - 484.95
Net change 484.95 - - 484.95
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year (31.03.2017)
i) Principal Amount 2228.78 - - 2228.78
i) Interest due but not paid - - - -
i) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 2228.78 - - 2228.78
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director ,Whole Time Director and/or Manager:
S| No. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total
Amount
1 | Gross Salary - -
(a) Salary as per provisions contained - -
in section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act,1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income
tax Act,1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) of the Income Tax Act,1961 - -
Stock Option - -
3 | Sweat Equity - -
4 Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify - -
5 | Others, please specify - -
Total (A) - -
Ceiling as per the Act NA NA

Note: The Company do not have anyManaging Director, Whole Time Director and/or Manager
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B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS:

1. Independent Directors (R in lacs)
Particulars of Name of the Director
Remuneration Total
Amount
Shri N. Shri M. K Shri P. D.
Gopalaswamy Doogar Mathur

* Fee for attending
Board & Committee

Meetings 1.03 0.93 1.03 2.99
» Commission 0.60 0.60 0.60 1.80
» Others, please specify - - - -
Total(1) 1.63 1.53 1.63 4.79
2. Other Non-Executive Directors (X in lacs)
Other Non-Executive Shri Deep ak Shri C. Smt. Shri
Directors Thombre Nagaratnam Leena Rawal Sameer
Nagpal

* Fee for attending
Board & Committee

Meetings 0.20 0.60 0.40 0.40 1.60
» Commission 0.60 0.60 1.20
 Others, please specify - - - - -
Total (2) 0.80 1.20 0.40 0.40 2.80
Total (B)=(1+2) 7.59
Total Managerial
Remuneration(A+B) 7.59
Overall Ceiling as per
the Act % 10.86 lakhs —Being 3% of Net Profits
C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
( in lacs)
S.No. | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO Comp any CFO Total
Secretary
1 |Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained - 3.90 31.24 35.14
in section 17(1) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of - 0.05 0.97 1.02
the Income tax Act,1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961 - - - -
2 Stock Option - - - -
3 [ Sweat Equity - - - -
4 Commission - - - -
- as % of profit
- others, specify
5 Others, please specify 70.65* - - 70.65
Total (C) 70.65* 3.95 32.21 106.81
Ceiling as per the Act

*Being reimbursed to Dalmia Bharat Limited for the Services of Shri C.N. Maheshwari, Chief Executive Officer.

14
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Type

Section of
the Companies
Act

Brief
Description

Details of

Penalty/
Punishment/
Compounding
fees imposed

Authority
[RD/ NCLT/
COURT]

Appeal
made, if any
(give details)

COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding

NIL

DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding

NIL

. OTHER OFFICERS

IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding

NIL
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ANNEXURE Il

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

1)

2)

4)

Objective: This Policy is laid down to comply with the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
along with the Rules made thereunder, and the amended Clause 49(IV) of the Listing Agreement.

Definitions:

a. “Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to time.
b. “Board” means the Board of Directors of the Company.

c. “Directors” means the Directors of the Company as may be appointed from time to time.

d

“Independent Director” means a Director who has been appointed as such and who satisfies the criteria and
conditions laid down in S.149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

e. “Key Managerial Personnel” (KMP) means the following persons as defined in S.2(51) of the Companies Act,
2013 and (i) Managing Director or Manger or Chief Executive Officer; (iij) Company Secretary; (iii) Whole-time
Director; (iv) Chief Financial Officer; and (v) such other officer as may be prescribed.

f.  “Senior Management Persons” (SMP) means the following persons, as defined in Explanation to S.178(8) of
the Companies Act, 2013, being personnel of the Company who are members of its core management team,
excluding Board of Directors, comprising all members of management, one level below the executive directors
including all Business unit heads.

Constitution of the Committee and matters relating there to:
(a) Constitution:

(i) The Committee shall consist of minimum 3 Non-Executive Directors, out of which not less than one half
shall be Independent Director.

(i) Minimum two members shall constitute a quorum for the meeting.
(iii) Constitution and membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report of the Company.
(iv) The Chairman of the Committee shall be an Independent Director.

(v) The Chairman of the Company may be nominated as a member of the Committee but shall not be its
Chairman.

(vi) The Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is required to be present at the Annual
General Meeting or he may nominate some other member to answer the shareholders’ queries.

(b) Frequency of Meetings:

The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.
(c) Secretary:

The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as the Secretary of the Committee.

(d) Procedure to be followed in_meetings of the Committee:

(i) A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is being
discussed at the meeting or when his or her own performance is being evaluated.

(ii) All matters shall be decided by a majority of votes cast by the members present and such decision shall
for all purposes be treated as the decision of the Committee. In case of equality of votes, the Chairman
shall have the casting vote.

(i) Head HR or a representative nominated by him may be invited at the meetings of the Committee to
provide clarifications, if any, sought by the Committee.

(iv) The Committee is also entitled to engage professionals to assist it in the performance of its duties and
such costs shall be borne by the Company.

(v) Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the Committee at the
subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Committee meetings will be tabled at the subsequent Board and
Committee meeting.

Role of the Committee:
The Committee shall :-

(a) Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director. [S.178(3)
Clause 49(1V)(B) of Listing Agreement]
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(b) Recommend to the Board, a Policy relating to Remuneration of Directors, KMPs, and other employees [S.178(3)].
This Policy has to be disclosed in the Board’s Report [S.178(4)]. As per S.178(4), while formulating this policy,
Committee has to ensure that:-

(i) Level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate the
Directors of the quality required,

(i) Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear, and meets appropriate performance bench marks,

(i) Remuneration to Directors, KMPs, and SMP, involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay, reflecting
short and long term performance objectives, appropriate for the Company.

(c) Carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance. [S.178(2)
(d) Devise a policy on Board Diversity. [Clause 49(1V)(B)(3) of Listing Agreement]

(e) Identify persons who are qualified to become Directors, and who may be appointed as KMPs / SMPs in
accordance with the criteria laid down in this policy. [S.178(2)

(f) Recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of KMPs and SMPs, in accordance with the criteria
laid down. [S.178(2)

Policy on Remuneration:

(a) Directors (including MDs and WTDs):
(i) It would have to be within the ceiling as may be prescribed by law from time to time.
(i) It would have to be with such approvals as may be prescribed by law.

(iii) In case of MDs/WTDs, it shall involve a balance between fixed and incentive pay, reflecting short term
and long term performance objectives.

(iv) In case of non WTDs, total remuneration payable in accordance with law, be distributed amongst
themselves, keeping in view (a) Responsibilities (e.g Chairmanship / Membership of important Committees),
(b) Tenure on the Board, (c) Devoting of time outside Board meetings, for Company’s work etc, as may be
decided by the Board.

(b) KMPs and other employees:

(i) Itwould be based on Total Cost to Company (TCTC) concept. Within this TCTC, it could be made flexible,
as per the needs of employees, in a fair and transparent manner.

(ii) It would be in compliance with laws and regulations.

(i) The level and composition of remuneration would be reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate to run the Company successfully and to meet performance benchmarks.

Policy on Board Diversity

The Board would comprise of persons having diverse qualifications, experience and exposure in any area including
but not limited to finance, accounts, human relations, marketing, selling, administrative, engineering, economic,
legal, tax and manufacturing functions. All Board appointments are made on merit, in the context of skill, experience,
independence and knowledge which the Board as a whole requires to be effective.

The Articles of the Company provide for a minimum number of 3 Directors and a maximum number of 12. The size
and composition of the Board is to be determined within these parameters.

The Board shall comprise of one-third of its strength being Independent Directors, where the Chairman of the
Board/Company is an Non-Executive Chairman. However, the Chairman is an Executive Chairman, one half strength
of the Board shall comprise of Independent Directors.

Vacancies in the Board caused due to death, resignation or otherwise shall be filled in within a period of six months
unless the Board resolves not to do so.

It shall be necessary to have one woman Director on the Board.
Criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of Directors
(a) Criteria for determining independence would be as laid down in S.149(6) of the Act.

(b) No academic qualification is envisaged, but should be able to contribute positively to the deliberations at
Board Meetings.

(c) The candidate to be appointed as an Independent Director shall be at least 21 years of age. All persons being
appointed as Directors shall possess a Directors Identification Number (DIN).
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10.

(d)
(e)
(f)

A person shall not be appointed as a Director if he is disqualified under section 164 of the Companies Act,
2013.

The term of office of Executive Directors can be maximum 5 years at a time. This can be renewed for further
periods of time.

The term of office of Independent Directors will be for a such period as may be determined by the Board
subject to a maximum term of 5 years and can be renewed thereafter for a further period of 5 years by passing
a Special Resolution. Thereafter, there has to be a minimum 3 year cooling off period before which the persons
appointment as an Independent Director can be considered.

Criteria for identifying persons for appointment as Key Managerial Personnel’ S: -

(@)
(b)

Should fulfill the Job Description, for the relevant position, as may be in force from time to time.
Should clear the Dalmia BEI (Behavioural Evaluation Interview).

Evaluation of every Director s performance :

(@)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)

% attendance at Board Meetings.

Participation in discussions.

Preparedness for Board Meetings, by reading of the relevant papers.
Contribution in terms of improving Business performance.

Proactive availability for Company’s business, besides Board meetings.

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director preferably at regular yearly intervals.
For this purpose, the Board may engage the services of a professional for advising it on a process of evaluation,
etc, and the cost of such professional shall be borne by the Company.

General:

(@)

(b)

(d)

The persons selected for the positions of Key Managerial Personnel should have the desired qualifications,
expertise and experience for the position he/she is considered for appointment. The Committee shall have the
discretion to decide whether the qualifications, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient
for the concerned position. The Committee shall approve the selection of candidates to the position of Key
Managerial Personnel and recommend to the Board, his or her appointment.

The appointment of Senior Management Personnel shall be done by the HR department, who shall keep the
Committee informed of such appointments from time to time. Provided however that the appointment of a
person to the level of a Senior Managerial Personnel can be got ratified by the Company by getting the
position cleared by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee within a period of 4 months from the date of
initial appointment.

The Committee shall not recommend the appointment of or continuation of appointment of any person to the
position of a Managing Director and Whole-time Director or Manager who has attained the age of seventy
years. In event it is decided by the Committee to breach the above age limit, the Committee shall make such
recommendation subject to approval of shareholders by way of a Special Resolution [Sec 196(3)(a) and proviso
thereto].

Term/Tenure of appointment of Directors, etc.:
(i)  Managing Director/Manager/Whole-time Director:

The term of appointment or re-appointment of any person as a Managing Director/Whole-time Director or
Manager shall not exceed five years at a time. The re-appointment shall not be made earlier than one
year before the expiry of the current term of appointment. [Sec 196(3)]

(ii) Independent Directors:

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term upto five consecutive years and can be reappointed
on passing of a Special Resolution by the Shareholders of the Company for a further term of five years.
[Sec 149(10)]

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms. An Independent Director
who has completed the two consecutive terms of appointment of five years each, can however be appointed
as an Independent Director after the expiry of three years of his ceasing to become an Independent
Director provided he otherwise qualifies for being appointed as an Independent Director. [Sec 149(11)]
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At the time of appointment of an Independent Director it should be ensured that he is not an Independent
Director of more than seven listed companies. If however, the Independent Director is serving as a Whole-
time Director of a listed company, then it should be ensured that he is not an Independent Director of
more than three listed companies. [Clause 49(ii)(B)(2) of Listing Agreement]

(i) Key Managerial Personnel:

The term of appointment for the positions of Key Managerial Personnel, shall be determined by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee at its own discretion and may vary from position to position.

Evaluation of Key Managerial Personnel and person in Senior Management persons:

The Committee shall go through the recommendations of the evaluations by the HR Department of the persons
holding Key Managerial Personnel (excluding the Managing Director and Whole time Director) and approve
the same with or without modifications. The evaluation of the Senior Management Personnel shall be done by
the HR department in accordance with the Company’s HR policies as existing from time to time.

Removal:

The Committee may recommend to the Board with reasons recorded in writing the removal of a Director, Key
Managerial Personnel for reasons of misconduct or negligence of duties.

A Director can be removed from his office if the shareholders pass an ordinary resolution pursuant to the
provisions of section 169 of the Companies Act, 2013.

A Director shall also be required to continue to qualify as a Director in terms of a section 164 of the Act and is
not liable to vacate his office in terms of section 167 of the Act.

Retirement:

The Director shall retire as per the provisions of the Act. The Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
Persons shall retire as per the HR policy of the Company in force from time to time. Subject to the provisions
of Clause 4(b), the Board will, however, have the discretion to retain the Director, Key Managerial Personnel
and Senior Management Persons even after his attaining the age of retirement in the interest of the Company.
The Remuneration policy will be disclosed in the Annual Report of the Company.

This Remuneration Policy shall apply to all future employment agreements with members of Company’s Senior
Management including Key Managerial Personnel and Board of Directors. In other respects, the Remuneration
Policy shall be of guidance for the Board.

Any or all the provisions of this Policy would be subject to the revision/amendment in the Companies Act,
2013, related rules and regulations, guidelines and the Listing Agreement on the subject as may be notified
from time to time. Any such amendment shall automatically have the effect of amending this Policy without the
need of any approval by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and/or the Board of Directors. However,
any such amendment shall be annexed to this Policy and put on the website of the Company for ready reference
of all concerned persons and placed before the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
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ANNEXURE-IV
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel)Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,

DALMIA REFRACTORIES LIMITED
CIN:- L2429TN1973PLC006372
DALMIAPURAM P.O. KALLAKUDI
TIRUCHIRAPALLI

Tamil Nadu — 621651

INDIA

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by DALMIA REFRACTORIES LIMITED (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the DALMIA REFRACTORIES LIMITED books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the
company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31.03.2017 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by DALMIA
REFRACTORIES LIMITED for the financial year ended on 31.03.2017 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA") and the rules made there under;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992
(‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009%;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999*%;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008*;
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(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding compliance of the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(9) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;* and
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;*

* Not applicable because company did not carry out the activities covered by the regulations/guidelines during the audit
period.

(VI) Other Laws specifically applicable to the Company:-

| have examined the entire framework, processes and procedures of compliance of the under mentioned Industry
Specific laws applicable to the Company. The reports, compliances etc with respect to these laws have been examined
by me on test check basis.

(@) The Mines Act — 1952 Mines Rule

(b) Metalliferous Mines Regulation — 1961

(c) Mines Labour Welfare Fund Act

(d) Explosives Rules & Regulations

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Registrations, 2015.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Non-Executive Directors and Independent
Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were
sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

I/we further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable labor, environmental and industrial laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

Place : New Delhi N C KHANNA
Date : May 8, 2017 (Practicing Company Secretary)
FCS No. 4268
C P No. 5143

21



DALMIA REFRACTORIES LIMITED

@)

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

The percent age increase in remuneration of each Director and ratio of the remuneration of each Director
to the median remuneration of the employees of the Comp  any for the financial year 2016-17

Sr. | Name of Director Remuneration of % increase in Ratio of
No. Director for Remuneration in remuneration of
Financial year the Financial each Director/to
2016-17 Year 2016-17 median
(Rs.in lacs) remuneration of
employees
1. Shri N. Gopalaswamy, 1.63 73% 0.707:1
Independent Director
2. Shri P.D. Mathur 1.63 53% 0.707:1
Independent Director
3. Shri M.K. Doogar 1.53 82% 0.664:1
Independent Director
4. Shri Deepak Thombre 0.80 (7%) 0.348:1
Non-Executive Director
5. Shri C. Nagaratnam 1.20 35% 0.522:1
Non-Executive Director
6. | Smt. Leena Rawal 0.40 60% 0.174:1
Non-Executive Director
7. Shri Sameer Nagpal* 0.40 N.A. 0.174:1
Non-Executive Director
Note: Sitting fees paid to Directors for attending the meetings of the Board and committees forms part of the
Remuneration paid to Directors. Further, the sitting fees paid to Directors for attending the Meetings of the Board
was increased during the year.
*Shri Sameer Nagpal was appointed as Director of the Company w.e.f. 04.02.2016.
(i)  The Percent age increase in the remuneration of Chief Executive Officer , Chief Financial Officer and Comp any
Secretary in the financial year 2016-17.
During the financial year 2016-17, the remuneration of Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary has increased
by 10% and 13% respectively and reimbursements were made to Dalmia Bharat Limited for the services of Chief
Executive Officer.
(iii)  In the financial year, there was an increase of 20% in the median remuneration of employees;
(iv) There were 390 permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on March 31, 2017,
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Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than managerial personnel
in the last financial year and it s comp arison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration
and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumst ances for increase in the
managerial remuneration.

Average percentage increase in the salaries of employees other than managerial personnel is 8%.

Further, There was no Managing Director, Manger or Whole-Time Director during the financial year 2016-17 and
2015-16. Hence, not comparable.

Itis hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid during the year ended March 31, 2017 is as per the Remuneration
Policy of the Company.
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Report on Corporate Governance
I. COMPANY'’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Dalmia Refractories Limited believes in adopting the best practices of Corporate Governance and stands committed to
good corporate governance. The spirit of Corporate Governance is shaped by the values of transparency, professionalism,
accountability, and high levels of integrity in decision making. We have identified four core values of Learning, Teamwork,
Speed and Excellence which are being institutionalized in our organization. Our policies are constantly reviewed and
improved keeping in mind our goal of maximization of values to all the stakeholders. The stipulations of Corporate
Governance mandated by Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 are being fully complied with.

This Chapter, inclusive of Management Discussion and Analysis and Additional Shareholders Information, reports Dalmia
Refractories Limited’s (DRL's) compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Il. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Composition of the Board

As on 31 March, 2017, the Company’s Board comprised of seven members — All being Non-Executive Directors of
which three are Independent Directors and one Woman Director. Shri N. Gopalaswamy, a Non- Executive Independent
Director is appointed as the Chairman of the Board of Directors. The composition of the Board is in conformity with the
Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, which stipulates that
if the Chairman is Non-Executive Director, atleast one third of the Board should comprise of independent directors and
incase the Company does not have a regular Non-executive Chairman, atleast half of the Board should comprise of
independent directors. Further, none of the Directors are related to each other or to any Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company.

Directors’ Attendance Record and Directorship s Held

As mandated by the Listing Regulations, none of the Independent Directors of the Company are whole- time directors in
any listed Company and do not serve as an Independent Director in more than seven listed Companies. Further, none
of the Directors are members of more than ten Board level Committees or Chairman of more than five Committees
across all Companies of which he/she is a Director. Details of the composition of the Board and attendance are given
below:

Composition of the Board of Directors

Nmae of the Category Attendence Particulars Committee(s) position
Director No. of (including DRL)#
Directorship(s)
Number of Last held in Indian | Member | Chairman
Board Meetings AGM Public

Held | Attended Companies@
Shri N.Gopalaswamy Independent 4 4 Yes 8 6 4
Shri Deepak Thombre | Non-Executive 4 2 No - 1 -
Shri C. Nagaratham Non-Executive 4 4 Yes - 1 1
Shri P.D. Mathur Independent 4 4 No - 2 -
Shri M.K. Doogar Independent 4 4 No 6 4 2
Smt Leena Rawal Non-Executive 4 4 No 2 - -
Shri Sameer Nagpal Non-Executive 4 4 - 1 - -

@ The directorships held by the Directors do not include directorship of foreign companies and private limited
companies.

# Asrequired under Regulation 26(1)(b) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the membership/chairmanship of
Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee alone have been considered.
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Number of Board Meetings

The Board of Directors met five times during the year on 23 May, 2016, 12 August, 2016, 24" October, 2016 and
31t January, 2017. The time gap between two consecutive Board Meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty
days.

Meeting of Independent Directors

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 31%t January, 2017 without the attendance of non-

independent directors and members of the management. All independent directors of the company were present at the

meeting. The meeting of the directors was held to inter alia:

i) review the performance of the Non Independent Directors and the Board as a whole;

ii) assess the quality, quantity and timelines of flow of information between the Company’s management and the
Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.

Information Supplied to the Board

The Board has complete access to all the information with the Company. The agenda and the papers for consideration
of the Board are circulated well in advance. Adequate information including any important development connected with
the business of the Company is circulated as part of Agenda papers and also placed at the meeting to enable the Board
to take informed decisions.

Details of the shares and convertible instrument s held by the Directors

Name of the Director Category Number of shares No. of
held Convertible
Instruments held
Shri P.D. Mathur Independent Nil Nil
Shri N. Gopalaswamy Independent 18 Nil
Shri C. Nagaratnam Non-executive 40 Nil
Shri M. K. Doogar Independent Nil Nil
Shri Deepak Thombre Non-executive Nil Nil
Shri Sameer Nagpal Non-executive Nil Nil
Smt Leena Rawal Non-executive Nil Nil

Familiarization Programme for Board Members

The Board Members are provided with necessary documents, brochures, reports and internal policies which help them
to understand the Company, its business and the regulatory framework in which the Company operates and equips them
to effectively fulfill their role as a Director of the Company.

Further, the Directors are also updated about the compliances required to be made by them from time to time under
various Acts and statutes.

The details of familiarization programme imparted to independent directors are available on the Company’s website
www.dalmiarefractories.com

The Independent Directors have been appointed for a term of 5 years and a formal letter of appointment has been given
to each director in accordance with the Companies Act 2013, which inter alia explains the role, functions, duties and

responsibilities expected of him as a Director of the Company. The letters of appointment of independent directors are
available on the Company'’s website.

IIl. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

As on 31t March, 2017, the Company has four Board-level Committees — Audit Committee, Stakeholders’ Relationship
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Risk Management Committee.
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All decisions pertaining to the constitution of Committees, appointment of members and fixing of terms of service for
Committee Members are taken by the Board of Directors. Details on the role and composition of these Committees,
including the number of meetings held during the financial year and the related attendance, are provided below:

a) Audit Committee

As on 31 March 2017, the Audit Committee comprises of four members namely Shri N. Gopalaswamy, Chairman of the
Audit Committee, Shri C. Nagaratnam, Shri M.K Doogar and Shri P.D. Mathur. The Committees’ composition meets the
requirement of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. All members of the Audit Committee possess requisite accounting and financial
management expertise. Shri N. Gopalaswamy, Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the Annual General
Meeting held on 24" August, 2016.

The Audit Committee met four times during the year on same dates as Board Meetings. The time gap between any two
meetings was less than four months. The composition of the Audit Committee and the details of meetings attended by
the Directors are given below:

Attendance Record of DRL 'S Audit Committee during 2016-17

Name of Members Category Status No. of Meetings
Held Attended

1. Shri N. Gopalaswamy Independent Chairman 4 4

2. Shri P.D. Mathur Independent Member 4 4

3. Shri M.K. Doogar Independent Member 4 4

4. Shri C. Nagaratnam Non-Executive Member 4 4

The Statutory Auditor and Internal Auditors are also regularly invited by the Audit Committee to discuss their comments
and recommendation of accounts, internal controls and processes. The Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors were
present at all Audit Committee meetings held during the year. The Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer
are permanent invitees to the meetings of the Committee. Ms. Akansha Jain, Company Secretary, is the Secretary of the
Committee.

The Audit Committee has the power to investigate any activity within its terms of reference, to seek information from any
employee, to obtain outside legal or other professional advice and to secure attendance of outsiders with relevant
expertise, if it considers necessary.

The Role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee has been defined under Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule Il of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (earlier Clause 49(lll) of the Listing Agreement). The Committee reviews the Internal Audit Reports
and action taken reports of the management thereupon. It also reviews and discusses with the management and Statutory
Auditors, the quarterly results, financial statements and such other related issues before their submission to the Board.

The Broad terms of reference of the Audit Committee therefore include:
. recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of Auditors of the Company;
« review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;
. examination of the financial statement and the Auditors’ report thereon;
« approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;
« scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
« valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;
« evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
« monitor the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters.

The Company also has systems and procedures in place to ensure that the Audit Committee mandatorily reviews:
« Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;
o Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee), submitted by
management;
« Management letters/ letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the Statutory Auditors;
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« Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and
« The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Internal auditor/Internal auditors.

b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

As on 31 March 2017, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of four members namely Shri P.D.
Mathur, Chairman of the Committee, Shri N. Gopalaswamy, Shri C. Nagaratnam and Shri Deepak Thombre. Ms.
Akansha Jain, Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee.

During the financial year ended March 31, 2017, two meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee were
held on 23 May, 2016 and 12 August, 2016. Shri C. Nagaratnam, member of the Nominatiom and Remuneration
Committee was authorised by the Chairman of the Committee on his behalf to attend the Annual General Meeting of the
Company held on 24" August, 2016.

The composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee meets the requirements of Section 178 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The
composition of the Nominatiom and Remuneration Committee and the details of meetings attended by the Directors are
given below:

Composition and Attendance Record of DRL 'S Nomination and Remuneration Committee during 2016-17

Name of Members Category Status No. of Meetings
Held Attended

1. Shri N. Gopalaswamy Independent Member 2 2

2. Shri Deepak Thombre Non-Executive Member 2 0

3. Shri P.D. Mathur Independent Chairman 2 2

4. Shri C. Nagaratnam Non-Executive Member 2 2

The terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are:

The terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee cover all the areas mentioned under Section 178
of the Companies Act, 2013, the earlier Clause 49(IV) of the Listing agreement with the Stock Exchanges and Regulation
19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The broad terms of reference of
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee include:

« Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and
recommend to the Board a policy, relating to remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
other employees;

« Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors / Independent Directors in accordance with the
criteria laid down;

« Identifying and selecting potential individuals for appointment as Key Managerial Personnel and to other Senior
Management positions;

« Recommend to the Board appointment and removal of the aforementioned persons;

« Review and evaluate the performance of the Directors; and

« To carry out any other functions as is mandated by the Board from time to time and / or enforced by any
statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable.

Performance Evaluation criteria for Independent Directors

Performance evaluation of each Independent Director of the Company is done regularly by the Board of Directors of the
Company on the basis of the parameters such as percentage attendance at Board Meetings, participation in discussions,
preparedness for meetings by reading of the relevant papers, level of engagement, contribution in terms of improving
business performance, proactive availability for Company’s business, besides Board Meetings, etc. as laid down in the
Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company.
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Remuneration Policy

The Remuneration Policy of the Company has been annexed to the Report of the Directors and is also available on the
Company’s website www.dalmiarefractories.com

Remuneration Paid to Directors

The Non-Executive including Independent Directors, apart from the sitting fees, are paid a commission of upto 1% of
each year’s net profit of the Company calculated in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as
approved by the shareholders in their general meeting subject to a maximum of ¥ 3 lakhs in aggregate in terms of
Articles of Association of the Company. The details of remuneration paid, during the year, to the Directors are given
below:-

Details of remuneration p aid to Directors for 2016-17

( in lacs)

Name of the Category Sitting Salary and Retirement | Commission | Total
Directors Fees Perquisites Benefit s

Shri N.Gopalaswamy Independent 1.03 - - 0.60 1.63
Shri Deepak Thombre Non-Executive 0.20 - - 0.60 0.80
Shri C. Nagaratnam Non-Executive 0.60 - - 0.60 1.20
Shri P.D. Mathur Independent 1.03 - - 0.60 1.63
Shri M.K. Doogar Independent 0.93 - - 0.60 1.53
Smt. Leena Rawal Non- Executive 0.40 - - - 0.40
Shri Sameer Nagpal Non- Executive 0.40 - - - 0.40

c) Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

As on 31 March, 2017, the Committee comprises of four members namely Shri C. Nagaratnam, Shri N. Gopalaswamy,
Shri Deepak Thombre and Shri P.D. Mathur with Shri C. Nagaratnam, Non-Executive Director acting as the Chairman of
the Committee. Ms. Akansha Jain, Company Secretary, is the Secretary of the Committee. The Committees’ composition
and the terms of reference meet with the requirements of Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and provisions of the Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The composition of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and details of meetings attended by the Directors are given
below:-

Attendance Record of DRL 'S Stakeholders Relationship Committee during 2016-17

Name of Members Category Status No. of Meetings
Held Attended

1. Shri N. Gopalaswamy Independent Member 1 1

2. Shri P.D. Mathur Independent Member 1 1

3. Shri Deepak Thombre Non-Executive Member 1 0

4. Shri C. Nagaratnam Non-Executive Chairman 1 1

The terms of reference to this Committee is to look into and redress the complaints received from investors, in coordination
with the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. Though the powers of approving the transfer of shares/
debentures has been delegated to senior executives of the Company, the Committee periodically reviews all matters
connected with the Company’s transfer/transmission of securities.

The Name and Designation of the Compliance Officer is as follows:-
Ms. Akansha Jain, Company Secretary
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During the year, complaints received from investors were resolved in time to the satisfaction of the concerned investors.
At the close of the year, there were no cases pending in respect of share transfers. Details regarding the same are given
below:-

Details of Complaint s from Shareholders during 2016-17

Number of shareholders complaints received in the Financial year
(01.04.2016 - 31.03.2017) 20

Number of shareholders complaints not solved to the
satisfaction of shareholders NIL

Number of pending shareholder complaints
(as on 31.03.2017) NIL

d) Risk Management Committee

As on 31% March 2017, the Committee comprises of three members namely Shri P.D. Mathur, Chairman of the Committee,
Shri N. Gopalaswamy, and Shri C. Nagaratnam. Ms. Akansha Jain, Company Secretary, is the Secretary of the Committee.

The terms of reference of this Committee is to lay down procedures to inform the Board members about the risk
assessment and minimisation procedures and to frame, implement, monitor and review the risk management plans for
the Company.

Composition and  Attendance Record of DRL 'S Risk Management Committee during 2016-17

Name of Members Category Status No. of Meetings
Held Attended

1. Shri N. Gopalaswamy Independent Member 1 1

2. Shri P.D. Mathur Independent Chairman 1 1

3. Shri C. Nagaratnam Non-Executive Member 1 1

e) Right Issue Committee

During the year under the review, the Company had Right Issue Committee which comprised of two members namely
Shri P.D. Mathur and Shri Deepak Thombre to review all the matters connected with the issue of Non-Convertible
Debentures alongwith detachable warrants issued by the Company on rights basis.

Consequent to the redemption of entire 6% Non- Convertible Debentures of the Company on 16" August, 2016, the
Right Issue Committee was dissolved by the Board in its meeting held on 24" October, 2016.

IV. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

Financial Highlight s

(R in lacs)
F. Y. 2017 F. Y. 2016 Growth %
Sales/Processing charges 17801 20595 (13.57)
Net Sales 16065 18790 (14.50)
PBT 555 170 226.47
PAT 366 120 205
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The Net Sales of the Company declined approximately by 14%. The Company has been able to achieve a total revenue
of Rs. 17801 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 20595 lakhs) and profit before tax of Rs. 555 lakhs as against the profit of Rs. 170
lakhs in the previous year as a result of better product mix and cost saving measures.

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW & OUTLOOK

Refractory materials are used to provide refractory lining in furnaces, kilns, incinerators, reactors, etc. These materials
have a high melting point and are subjected to various conditions such as high temperature, chemical corrosions, and
chemical reactions when they are used in refractory linings. The refractory material market in India can be segmented
into two: Bricks and Shapes, and Monolithics. Around 60-70% of the world’s Refractories output is sold into the steel
making sector, while the rest goes in applications including iron, cement, glass, ceramics and non-ferrous metals.
Other significant consumers of Refractories are cement, lime, aluminum, copper etc. In India, steel and cement Industry
consumes around 75% and 12% of refractories produced. The refractory industry, therefore, is mainly dependent on the
growth of steel and cement industry.

The Cement Industry is the major customer segment for the Company and has been operating at a capacity utilization
of 70% only in India. Sluggish growth in Cement and steel Industry was the major cause of concern and has adversely
impacted the refractory industry. Besides, weak demand in major steel producing countries such as China, Japan,
South Korea led them to focus on exports at discounted prices including sales in India, leading to prices of some
products hitting a ten years low in the Indian market. Refractory imports from China, being more economical, further
pressurized prices of refractory products in India.

Long term outlook for cement industry to which we mainly cater is likely to be relatively more favorable given the
government’s focus on revival of infrastructure and investment spending. The pace of recovery in the steel & cement
industry is likely to mirror the trends in economic recovery.

The Indian Government has eased FDI norms across various sectors with an aim to boost the investment environment.
The struggling construction sector will be a major beneficiary as radical changes in FDI norms have been brought in to
boost demand for steel, cement and spur economic activity. This is likely to result in increased demand for our product.

In the meantime, the Company will continue to explore opportunities in new markets and develop new improved products
through in-house R&D and by improved technologies.

Opportunities

The impact of the introduction of National Steel Policy’ 2017 by the Central Government which broadly focus on increase
in production and promotion of domestic players in the steel sector is expected to become visible this year, thereby
leading to better prospects for refractory sector.

Forward looking indicators suggest domestic demand is gathering momentum. Lower interest rates as well as the
governments infrastructure and disinvestment programme should provide a boost to domestic industries. With the
introduction of new improved products in monolithic refractories and higher quality alumina products and strengthening
of technology division, the Company is fully geared to take advantage of the situation.

Our Company is an established and reputed supplier for Alumina based refractories particularly for the cement plants.
It is also looking for increasing its share in other markets, widening its product base, through in-house research &
development/ tie-ups so as to become a complete refractory solution provider.

Threats, Risks & Concerns

The refractory industry in India, particularly, in Alumina based products, our main segment, is highly fragmented which
results in strong competitive pressures. With the global players also vying for increasing their share, the competitive
pressure is likely to increase.

Reduction of refractory consumption with improved technology in the user industry, entry of global players in Indian
market, increased import costs coupled with excess capacity as available in the country is likely to continue to put
pressure on the profit margins of the Company.
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High dependence on imports for major raw materials like bauxite and adverse foreign exchange fluctuations and inability
to pass on the increase in the cost to the customers due to competition pressure, continues to be a cause of concern.

Human Resources

The Company believes that people are the best form of business capital & the Company strives to offer a positive &
supportive environment. The Company believes in enhancing the competence of employees to create a high performing
& innovative organization.

INTERNAL CONTROLS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has an appropriate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company. The internal
auditor of the Company conducts regular internal audits and the Audit Committee conducts periodic reviews to adjudge
the adequacy and effectiveness of internal control systems and undertakes corrective measures whenever required.

Segment wise Performance

The Company is primarily engaged in manufacture and supply of refractories and is managed organizationally as a
single unit. Accordingly, the company is a single business segment Company.

V. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
Details of the last three Annual General Meetings (AGMs) are given below:-

Details of last three AGMs

Financial year Date of AGM Time Location

2015-2016 24.08.2016 11.00 am Dalmiapuram, Tiruchirapalli District, Tamil Nadu
2014-2015 06.08.2015 11.00 am Dalmiapuram, Tiruchirapalli District, Tamil Nadu
2013-2014 12.08.2014 11.00 am Dalmiapuram, Tiruchirapalli District, Tamil Nadu

Special resolutions p assed during the last three  AGMs

Date of AGM Particulars

24.08.2016 None

06.08.2015 None

12.08.2014 1. Appointment of Shri N. Gopalaswamy as an Independent Director for a term of five

consecutive years upto 31% March, 2019 in terms of applicable provisions of Companies
Act, 2013 and Revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

2. Appointment of Shri P.D. Mathur as an Independent Director for a term of five consecutive
years upto 31t March, 2019 in terms of applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and
Revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

3. Appointment of Shri M.K. Doogar as an Independent Director for a term of five consecutive
years upto 31t March, 2019 in terms of applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and
Revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

4. Payment of Commission to Independent Non- Executive Directors

Postal Ballot

No resolutions were passed by Postal Ballot during the year 2016-2017.
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Appointment/ Reappointment of Directors

Pursuant to the Articles of Association of DRL, at every Annual General Meeting of the Company, one-third of the
rotational Directors shall retire by rotation or if their number is not three or a multiple of three, the number nearest to
one-third shall retire from office. Accordingly, Smt. Leena Rawal, Director of the Company retires by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and is eligible for re-appointment.

Additional information pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in respect
of the Directors seeking appointment/ re- appointment at Annual General Meeting is furnished and forms a part of the
notice.

VI. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The quarterly financial results are published in the Financial Express, English Newspaper having nationwide circulation
and Makkal Kural, Regional Newspaper, within the stipulated time. These financial results and quarterly shareholding
pattern are both physically and electronically filed to the stock exchanges and are also uploaded on Company’s website
www.dalmiarefractories.com. The Annual Report containing inter alia, the audited financial statements, Directors Report,
Auditors Report and other important information is circulated to the members well in advance of the Annual General
Meeting.

VIl. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

Annual General Meeting

Date : 24" August, 2017
Time : 11 a.m.
Venue Dalmiapuram, P.O Kallakudi -621651,

Distt Tiruchirapalli, Tamil Nadu.
Financial Calendar
Financial Year : 1% April, 2017 to 31% March, 2018

For the year ended 315 March, 2018, results will be announced:

o First quarter : By mid of August, 2017

o Second quarter : By mid of November, 2017
o Third quarter : By mid of February, 2018
« Fourth quarter : By end of May, 2018

Book Closure
The dates of book closure are from 23 August, 2017 to 24" August, 2017 inclusive of both days.
Dividend Payment

Your directors have recommended a final dividend of % 1 per equity share of face value of ¥10/- each for the financial
year 2016-17. The dividend will be paid after the approval of shareholders at Annual General Meeting.

If declared, Credit/dispatch of dividend warrants will be completed on or before 20" September, 2017.
Corporate Identification Number (CIN):  L24297TN1973PLC006372

Listing of Securities
The Equity Shares are listed on the following Stock Exchanges:

a. Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited,
Vibgyor Towers, 4th floor, Plot No C 62, G - Block,
Opp. Trident Hotel, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E),
Mumbai — 400 098

b. Calcutta Stock Exchange
7, Lyons Range, Kolkata — 700 001
32



<y
Dalmia"

Refractories
The annual listing fee has been paid for the year 2016-17 to both the above-mentioned Stock Exchanges.
Stock Code

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited : DALMIAREF

Stock Market Dat a

The last traded price of shares was ¥112.50 on 29" January, 2015 at NSE.

At present, the shares of the Company are listed at Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited and Calcutta Stock
Exchange and no trading has taken place during the year 2016-17.

Registrar and T ransfer Agent

Karvy Computershare Private Limited

Unit-Dalmia Refractories Limited

Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli, Financial District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad — 500 032
Tel No: 040-67161500; Fax: 040-23001153; Email:einward.ris@karvy.com; Website:www.karvy.com

Share Transfer System

The share transfers in the physical form are presently processed by the Registrar and Transfer Agent and are dispatched
within a period of fifteen working days from the date of receipt, subject to documents being valid and complete in all
respects. The securities of the Company can be traded in electronic form, both on Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL) and National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL). Under the dematerialized system, the Shareholder
can approach a Depository Participant (DP) for getting his shares converted from physical form to dematerialized form.
The DP will generate a request for the dematerialization, which will be sent by it to the Company’s Registrar and
Transfer Agent. On receipt of the same the shares will be dematerialized.

Unclaimed Suspense Account

In terms of Regulation 39(4) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The Company
has opened a Demat Unclaimed Suspense Account.

Distribution of Shareholding

The distribution of the shareholding of the equity shares of the Company by size and by ownership class as on
31st March, 2017 is given below:

Shareholding Pattern by size

Category ( No. of Equity No. of % of No. of Shares held % of
Shares held) Shareholders Shareholders Shareholding

1-500 5324 96.33 404321 12.83
501-1000 114 2.06 79340 2.52
1001-2000 51 0.92 75684 2.40
2001-3000 9 0.16 22928 0.73
3001-4000 7 0.13 25079 0.80
4001-5000 1 0.02 4100 0.13
5001-10000 10 0.18 78603 2.49
10001 and above 1 0.20 2462029 78.11
Total 5527 100.00 3152084 100.00
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Shareholding Pattern by ownership

Particulars No. of % of No. of Shares held % of
Shareholders Shareholders Shareholding

Banks 9 0.16 1210 0.04
Clearing Members 0 0.00 0 0.00
Directors 2 0.04 58 0.00
H.U.F 33 0.60 12146 0.39
Bodies Corporate 61 1.10 33418 1.06
Non Resident Indians 13 0.24 2268 0.07
Non Resident Indian Non 1 0.02 10 0.00
Repatriable

Promoter Bodies Corporate 8 0.14 2043577 64.83
Resident Individuals 5399 97.68 1059347 33.61
Trusts 1 0.02 50 0.00
Total 5527 100.00 3152084 100.00

Dematerialisation of Securities

The securities of the Company can be traded in electronic form, both on Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDSL) and National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL). The annual custodial fee has already been paid for the
year under review and for the year 2017-18.

ISIN No. (for Dematerialised Shares): INE200F01017.

As on 31% of March, 2017, 90.17% of Equity Shares of the Company were held in dematerialization form.
Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/W arrants or any convertible instrument s

Nil

Details of Plant Locations and Address for Correspondence

Registered Office Address
& Dalmiapuram Plant

Khambalia Plant

Katni Plant

Head Office and
Correspondence Address

Dalmia Refractories Limited

Dalmia Refractories Limited

P. Box-10,

Dalmia Refractories Limited

Plot No.8 & 13, Phase-lll,

Dalmia Refractories Limited

4, Scindia House,

Dalmiapuram,
P.O.Kallakudi-621651

Dist. Tiruchirapalli,

Tamil Nadu

Ph: 04329-235133/144/155
Fax : 04329-235122

Jam-Khambalia-361305,
Dist. Devbhumi Dwarka,
Gujarat

Ph : 02833-234112

Fax : 02833-234038

Lamtara Industrial Area,
Katni -483501

Madhya Pradesh

Ph : 07622-266259
Fax: 07622-266306

Connaught Place,
New Delhi-110001
Ph: 011-23457100
Fax :011-23324136

Website:
www.dalmiarefractories.com

Address for Communication

All communication regarding share transactions, change of address, bank mandates, nominations etc. should be addressed
to the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents of the Company. Complaints, if any, may also be addressed to the Company
Secretary by email at snccil@dalmiarf.com.
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Website

The Company has a functional website www.dalmiarefractories.com that contains relevant information updated in time in
compliance with regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

VIIl. DISCLOSURES
Related Party T ransaction

All related party transactions are approved by the Audit Committee. There were no materially significant related party
transactions which may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. The Related Party Transaction
Policy is available on the Company’s website www.dalmiarefractories.com

Transfer to Investor Education and Protection Fund

In compliance with the provisions of section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 a sum of ¥ 7730/- being the unclaimed
application money with respect of 6% Non-Convertible Debentures issued on 14 August, 2009 and a sum of ¥ 5,00,345
being the unclaimed dividend lying in the Unpaid Dividend Account declared by the Company for the year ended March,
2009 was transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund of the Central Government during the year.

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, the dividend which remains unclaimed out of the dividend
declared by the Company for the year ended March, 2010 at the Annual General Meeting held on 25" August, 2010 will
become due for transfer to the Investor Education and Protection Fund of the Central Government in September, 2017.
Thereafter, no claims shall lie with the Company in respect of these amounts from the shareholders.

In terms of Section 124(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Investor Education and Protection Fund
Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 and Amendment Rules, 2017, the Company is required
to credit such shares, in respect of which dividend has not been claimed for seven consecutive years or more, to the
Demat Account of Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (‘IEPF Authority’). Individual notices and
advertisements have been sent to all members concerned reminding them to encash their unclaimed dividend and are
also available on the website of the Company.

List of Shareholders whose dividend remain unclaimed till the date of Annual General Meeting held on 24" August, 2016
have been uploaded on the website of the Company www.dalmiarefractories.com. Shareholders are requested to check
their unpaid dividend from the list and contact the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents to encash these unpaid dividends.

Details of Non-Compliance by the Comp any

DRL has complied with all the requirements of regulatory authorities. No penalties/strictures were imposed on the
Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital market during the last
three years.

Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has an established mechanism for Directors, Employees and stakeholders to report concerns about
unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud, or violation of the code of conduct. It also provides for adequate safeguards
against victimization of directors/ employees who avail of the mechanism. The Company affirms that no personnel have
been denied access to the audit committee to lodge their grievances. The Company has formulated a Whistle Blower
Policy and Vigil Mechanism which is also available on the Company’s website www.dalmiarefractories.com.

Compliance

The Company is fully compliant with the applicable mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance provisions of
SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Company is complying with all corporate governance requirements specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b)
to (i) of sub regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations.
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Adoption of Non Mandatory Requirement s

Although it is not mandatory, Risk Management Committee of the Board is in place. Details of the said Committee have
been provided under the head ‘Committees of the Board’ above.

Subsidiary

Regulation 16(1)(c) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, defines material
subsidiary as a subsidiary, whose income or net worth exceeds twenty percent of the consolidated income or net worth
respectively of the listed entity and its subsidiaries in the immediately preceding accounting year.

In terms of the said regulation, the Company does not have a material Subsidiary; hence the disclosures in this regard
are not applicable.

Disclosure of Accounting T reatment in Prep aration of Financial S tatements

The accounting treatment(s) in preparation of financial statements followed by the Company is/are the same as prescribed
in the Accounting Standards.

Code of Conduct

DRL’s Board has laid down a code of conduct for all Board Members and designated senior management of the Company.
The Code has also been posted on the Company’s website.

The Code of Conduct has been circulated to all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel and they have
affirmed the compliance with the Code of Conduct. A declaration signed by the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) to this
effect is enclosed at the end of this report.

Code for Prevention of Insider-T rading Practices

In compliance with the SEBI regulations, on prevention of insider trading, the Company has instituted a comprehensive
code of conduct for its management and staff. The code lays down guidelines, which advises them on procedures to be
followed and disclosures to be made, while dealing with shares of Company, and cautioning them of the consequences
of violations.

CEOQI/CFO certification

The CEO and CFO certification of the financial statements for the year is enclosed at the end of the report.
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To

The Board of Directors,
Dalmia Refractories Limited

Dear Sirs,

1. We have reviewed the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statements as at 31st March, 2017 and certify that
to the best of our knowledge and belief.

(i) These Statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain State-
ments that might be misleading;

(i) These Statements read together present a true and fair view of the Company'’s Affairs and are in compliance
with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. We further certify that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions have been entered into by the
Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectivenss of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we
have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls,
if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:
(i) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(i) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes
to he financial statements; and

(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s Internal control systems over financial

reporting.
Place: New Delhi SUDHIR KUMAR SRIVASTAVA C.N. MAHESHWARI
Dated: May 8, 2017 Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer

37



DALMIA REFRACTORIES LIMITED
AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Members,
Dalmia Refractories Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Dalmia Refractories Limited for the year
ended 31st March, 2017, as stipulated in Corporate Governance regulations of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015 (erst while clause 49 of the Listing Agreement) with the documents and records main-
tained by the Company and the report on Corporate Governance as adopted by the Board of Directors.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions
of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the representations
made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate
governance as stipulsted in the above mentiond Listing Regulations.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company not the efficiency
or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the effairs of the Company.

For S.S. Kothari Mehta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000756N

Place: New Delhi Kamal Kishore
Dated: May 8, 2017 Partner
Membership No. 078017

To

The Board of Directors,
Dalmia Refractories Limited

Dear Sirs,

As required under Regulation 34(3) read with Part D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015, | hereby declare that all members of the Board of Directors of the Company and the
Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company for
the year ended 31st March, 2017.

Place: New Delhi C.N. Maheshwari
Dated: May 8, 2017 Chief Executive Officer
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
To The Members of Dalmia Refractories Limited

Report on the S tandalone Financial S tatements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Dalmia Refractories Limited (‘the Company’),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2017, the statement of profit and loss, the statement of cash flows for
the year then ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’ s Responsibility for the Financial S  tatements

The Company’s Board of Dirctors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accpeted
in India, including the Accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules 2014 and Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendments Rules, 2016.

This rsponsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting polities; making juogments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to he preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor 's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, in making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant of the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company'’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the financial statements.
Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of the affairs of the Company as at 31
March, 2017 and its profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement s

As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and
4 of the order.
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As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@)

(b)

(©

(d)

(€)

()

(9)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appear
from our examination of those books;

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesald standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2017 taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2017 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements—
Refer Note 1.2 to the financial statements;

(i) Company did not have any long-term contract including derivative contract for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

(iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

(iv) The Company has provided requisite disclosures in Note 1.5 to these standalone financial statements as to
the holding of Specified Bank Notes on November 8, 2016 and December 30, 2016 as well as dealings in
Specified Bank Notes during the period from November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016. Based on our audit
procedures and relying on the management representation regarding the holding and nature of cash
transactions, including Specified Bank Notes, we report that these disclosures are in accordance with the
books of acounts maintained by the Company and as produced to us by the Management.

For S.S. Kothari Mehta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.-000756N

Place: New Delhi (Kamal Kishore)
Date: May 8, 2017 Partner

Membership No. 078017
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Re: Dalmia Refractories Limited (‘the Comp  any’)
Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in Clause 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our Report of even
date.

@

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

V)

(Vi)

(@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation
of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets are physically verified by the management according to a phased programme designed to
cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the fixed assets has been
physically verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(c) According to infomation and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of records of the
Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

(@) The Management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year, except
stock in transit which have been verified with reference to confirmations and/or subsequent receipt of material.
In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable.

(b) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the procedures of physical verification
of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company
and nature of its business.

(c) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is maintaining proper
records of inventories. As explained to us, the discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks
and the book records were not material and have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act, Accordingly, clauses 3(iii) of the
Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has complied with the
provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and investments made.

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year, as per directives issued by the Reserve bank of India
and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
framed thereunder. Neither an order has been passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or
Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal, neither any proceeding is pending before such authority.

We have broadly reviewed the cost accounting records maintained by the Company pursuant to the ‘The Companies
(Cost Records and Audit) Rule, 2014’ as notified by the notification no. 425(E) dated 30th June, 2014 of Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. We are of the opinion that,
prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been maintained by the Company. We are, however, not
required to make a detailed examination of such books and records.

(vii) (&) Inour opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us and accoridng to the records of the

Company, the amount deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues, provident
fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Customs duty, Excise duty, Value added
Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues, where applicable, have been regularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities and there are no undisputed statutory dues payable for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable as at 31st March 2017.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, there
are no dues of income-tax, Custom duty, Wealth tax, and Cess which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute, except the following in respect of disputed Excise duty, Service tax, Value added tax and Sales Tax.
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S. No. Name of the Nature of Amount Period to Forum where
statute the dues (Rs. Lacs) which the the dispute is
amount pending
relates
1. Central Commissioner
Excise & Exise 2.85 May’ 2008 (Appeals),
Salt Act, Duty to August’ Trichy
1944 2010
2. Central September’
Excise & Excise 1.15 2010to June’'| CESTAT
Salt Act Duty 2011 Chennai
1944
3. Finance Act, Service 25.47 2004-05 to CESTAT
1994 Tax 2011-12 Ahmedabad
4, Finance Act, Service 32.92 2008-09 to Commissioner
1994 Tax 2014-15 Appeals
(Rajkot)
5. The Gujarat Sales Tax 35.07 2001-02 Gujarat High
VAT Tax Court
Act, 2003
6. Central May’ 2004 to
Excise & Cenvat 10.44 September’ CESTAT
Salt Credit 2005 Chennai
Act, 1944

(viii) According to the informations and explanations given to us and as per the books and records examined by us, the

(ix)

)

(xi)

(xi)

Company has not dfaulted in repayment of loans and borrowings to any financial institution or government or bank or
dues to debenture holders as at the balance sheet date.

The Company did not raise any money by way of Initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)
and term loans during the year, Accoridingly, clause 3 (ix) of the order is not applicable.

During the course of our examinations of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the
generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we
have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or
employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi company.
Accordingly, clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the

Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable
and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company,

the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year.
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(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under sections 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For S.S. Kothari Mehta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.-000756N

Place: New Delhi (Kamal Kishore)
Date: May 8, 2017 Partner
Membership No. 078017
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Annexure-8 to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Comp anies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the Internal financial controls over financial reporting of Dalmia Refractories Limited (“the Company”) as
at 31 March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management’ s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting Issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘'ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143 (10) of the Companies, Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an Audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external Purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that:

(a) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;

(b) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and

(c) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limit ations of Internal Financial Control Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to
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the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2017,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.S. Kothari Mehta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.-000756N

Place: New Delhi (Kamal Kishore)
Date: May 8, 2017 Partner

Membership No. 078017
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DALMIA REFRACTORIES LIMITED
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

( in lacs)
Particulars Note As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
No. 4 4 4 4
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ Fund
(@) Share Capital 2 315.21 315.21
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 5,492.42 5,125.98
5,807.63 5,441.19
(2) Non-Current liabilities
(a) Long term borrowings 4 - 124.95
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 5 154.46 114.63
(c) Other long term liabilities 6 - -
(d) Long term provisions 7 69.79 89.05
224.25 328.63
(3) Current Liabilities
(@) Short term borrowings 8 2,228.78 2,392.14
(b) Trade payables 9
Due to Micro and Small - -
and Medium enterprises
Due to Others 2,134.14 2,957.85
(c) Other current liabilities 10 796.54 1,294.81
(d) Short term provisions 11 47.08 28.23
5,206.54 6,673.03
TOTAL 11,238.42 12,442.85
Il ASSETS
(1) Non-Currentasset s
(a) Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible assets 12 3,045.79 3,328.25
(ii) Intangible assets 12 0.56 7.92
(iii) Capital work in progress 12 - 49.76
3,046.35 3,385.93
(b) Non-currentinvestments 13 504.62 494.62
(c) Longtermloans and advances 14 300.77 331.88
(d) Other non current assets 15 3.55 3.51
3,855.29 4,215.94
(2) Current Assets
(@) Current Investments 16 1,500.29 0.27
(b) Inventories 17 3,645.35 4,054.39
(c) Trade receivables 18 1,578.10 2,942.53
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 19 227.68 509.71
(e) Shortterm loans and advances 20 428.24 716.68
()  Other current assets 21 3.47 3.33
7,383.13 8,226.91
11,238.42 12,442.85
Significant accounting policies 1
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements
This is the balance sheet referred to in our report of even date
For S.S. KOTHARI MEHTA & CO For & on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Account ants
Firm Registration No.000756N C.N. Maheshwari N. Gopalaswamy
Chief Executive Officer Director
KAMAL KISHORE DIN: 00017659
Partner
Membership No.078017 S.K. Srivastava Akansha Jain Sameer Nagpal
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Director
New Delhi DIN: 06599230

Dated: May 8, 2017
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DALMIA REFRACTORIES LIMITED
STANDALONE PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

( in lacs)
Particulars Note For the Year ended For the Year ended
No. 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
k4 i i i
Revenue from Operations 22 17,801.28 20,595.48
Less : Excise Duty 1,735.99 1,805.77
16,065.29 18,789.71
Il Other Income 23 60.32 183.13
Total revenue 16,125.61 18,972.84
I Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 24 8,532.62 9,177.04
Purchases of Traded Goods/Services 25 398.24 2,116.30
(Increase)/Decrease in finished and
semi finished goods 26 (52.42) 96.71
Remuneration and benefits to employees 27 2,455.77 2,423.88
Financial expenses 28 131.03 270.08
Depreciation and amortization expenses 12 393.93 374.49
Other expenses 29 3,710.98 4,344.45
Total Expenses 15,570.15 18,802.95
Profit /(Loss) before exceptional
and extraordinary items and tax 555.46 169.89
Less : Exceptional items - -
Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 555.46 169.89
Less : Extraordinary items - -
Profit/(Loss) before tax 555.46 169.89
Less : Tax expenses
- Current tax 113.00 66.00
- MAT Credit Utilisation/(Adjustment) 34.00 (66.00)
- Deferred tax 39.83 49.29
- Income tax adjustment for earlier years 2.19 189.02 (0.01) 49.28
Profit/(Loss) for the year 366.44 120.61
Earning per equity share
(Nominal Value of Equity Share % 10/- each)
(1) Basic (%) 11.69 3.83
(2) Diluted ) 11.69 3.83
Significant accounting policies 1
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date
For S.S. KOTHARI MEHTA & CO For & on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Account ants
Firm Registration No.000756N C.N. Maheshwari N. Gopalaswamy
Chief Executive Officer Director
KAMAL KISHORE DIN: 00017659
Partner
Membership No.078017 S.K. Srivastava Akansha Jain Sameer Nagpal
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Director
New Delhi DIN: 06599230

Dated: May 8, 2017
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DALMIA REFRACTORIES LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

NOTE-1

0]

(m
a.

OVERVIEW

The Company is in the business of refractory manufacturing and selling. It produces High Alumina Refractory
Bricks, Castables and Supplying to Core Industries namely Cement, steel and others. The Company is having
manufacturing Units at Dalmiapuram (Tamil Nadu), Khambalia and Katni (Madhya Pradesh) and its corporate
office is situated at New Delhi. The Securities of the Company are listed at Calcutta Stock Exchange and
pursuant to application made to Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd (Formerly MCX Stock Exchange Ltd.)
for listing of its equity share capital, the same has been listed and admitted to dealings on the said exchange
w.e.f. 91" October, 2015.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Prep aration of Financial S tatements

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, on going concern basis, in terms of
the Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,2016. The Company follows
the mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income and expenditure on accrual basis to the extent
measurable and where there is certainty of ultimate realisation in respect of incomes. Accounting policies not
specifically referred to otherwise are consistent and in consonance with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
income and expenses for the period, the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to
contingent liabilities as on the date of financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting
period. Although these estimates are based upon managements based knowledge of current events and actions,
actual results could differ from these estimates. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognised
in the period in which the results are known / materialized.

Fixed Asset s and Depreciation

i) Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction and include interest on specific borrowings
for new projects upto commissioning.

i) Leasehold Land is being amortised over the lease period.

iii)  Depreciation is provided on straight line method for the fixed assets at Dalmiapuram, Khambalia, and
Katni Works and written down value method for the fixed assets at New Delhi Office considering the useful
life prescribed in schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

iv)  Certain Plant & Machinery has been considered as continuous process plant on the basis of technical
assessment and depreciation on the same is provided accordingly.

Impairment of Assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment
based on internal/external factors. Animpairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at
the weighted average cost of capital.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful
life.

Previously recognised impairment losses are reversed to the extent the recoverable amount exceeds the carrying
amount.

Intangible Assets

Capital Expenditure on purchase and development of identifiable non-monetary assets without physical substance
is recognised as Intangible Assets in accordance with principles given under AS-26 Intangible Assets. These are
grouped and separately shown under the schedule of Fixed Assets. These are amortized over their respective
expected useful lives not exceeding 10 years
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

f.

Valuation of Inventories

(@) Inventories are valued at lower of historical cost or net realizable value. Cost of inventories comprises of
cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing them to their respective present
location and condition. Stock of Non Plant Grade Bauxite at Mines are valued at cost. Materials and other
supplies held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished
products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. However, when there
has been a decline in the price of materials and it is estimated that the cost of the finished products will
exceed net realizable value, the materials are written down to net realizable value. In such circumstances,
the replacement cost of the material may be the best available measure of their net realizable value.

(b) Historical cost is determined on the basis of real time weighted average method.
(c) Excise duty is included in the valuation of finished goods and by-product inventory.

Investment s

Long Term Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value is made in accordance with AS-
13 Accounting for Investments if the decline/ diminution is other than temporary. Current investments are stated
at lower of cost or market/ fair value.

Revenue Recognition

(@) Revenue from operations is recognised in respect of export sales on the basis of shipment of goods to
customer and in respect of domestic sales on dispatch from factory. Quality rebates, claims and other
discounts are disclosed separately.

(b) Domestic Sales includes excise duty. However, excise duty on sales is reduced from gross turnover for
disclosing net turnover.

(c) Inter-divisional sales is reduced from gross turnover in deriving net turnover.

Other Income
a) Claimsreceivable

The quantum of accruals in respect of claims receivable such as from Railways, Insurance, Electricity,
Customs Excise and the like are accounted for on receipt basis.

b)  Income from Investment
Income from Investment is accounted for on accrual basis when the right to receive income is established.

Foreign Currency Conversion/T ransaction

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition at the rate prevailing on the date of transaction.
Where export bills are negotiated with the bank, the export sales are recorded at the rate on the date of negotiation
as the said rate approximates the actual rate on the date of the transaction.

Exchange differences arising on settlement of monetary items or on reporting such monetary items of the Company
at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year or reported in previous financial
statements, are recognised as income or as expense in the year in which they arise.

The premium or discount arising at the inception of forward exchange contract is amortised as an expense or
income over the life of the contract.

Employee Benefit s
(i)  Defined Contribution Plan:

Employee benefits in the form of the Company’s contribution to provident fund, pension scheme,
superannuation fund and ESI are considered as defined contribution plan and charged to statement of
profit and loss account of the year when the contribution to the respective funds are due.
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DALMIA REFRACTORIES LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

(i) Defined Benefit Plan:

Retirement benefits in the form of gratuity and leave encashment are considered as defined benefit
obligations and are provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation as at the date of the balance sheet
using the projected unit credit method which considers each period of service as giving rise to an additional
unit of benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation. Past services
are recognised on a straight line basis over the average period until the amended benefits become vested.
Obligation is measured at the present value of estimated future cash flows using a discounted rate that is
determined by reference to market yields at the balance sheet date on Government bonds where the
currency and terms of the Government bonds are consistent with the currency and estimated terms of the
defined benefit obligation.

(i)  The expenditure on voluntary retirement schemes is charged to statement of profit and loss accountin the
year in which it is incurred.

Segment Reporting

Segmental accounting policies are in line with the accounting policies of the company. However, the following
specific accounting policies have been followed for segment reporting:

(@) Segment revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with / allocable to the segment
including inter-segment revenue.

(b) Expenses that are directly identifiable with / allocable to segments are considered for determining the
segment results. The expenses / incomes, not allocable to any segments, are included under “Unallocable
items / others”.

(c) Segmentassets and liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective segments. Unallocable
assets and liabilities represent the assets and liabilities not allocable to any segment.

m. Taxes on Income
(@) Provision for Current Tax is made in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.

(b) Inaccordance with the Accounting Standard AS-22 ‘Accounting for Taxes on Income’, Deferred Tax Liability
|/ Asset arising from timing differences between book and income tax profits is accounted for at the tax
rates which are enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date to the extent these differences
are expected to crystallize in later years. However, Deferred Tax Assets are recognised only if there is a
reasonable / virtual certainty of realisation thereof.

n. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised in respect of obligations where, based on the evidence available, their existence at
the Balance Sheet date is considered probable. Contingent liabilities are shown by way of Notes to Accounts in
respect of obligations where, based on the evidence available, their existence at the Balance Sheet date is
considered not probable. Contingent assets neither recognised in the Accounts nor disclosed in the notes to
accounts.

0. Leases
Where the Comp any is lessee
Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased
item, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the Profit
and Loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
Where the Comp any is the lessor

Assets subject to operating leases are included in fixed assets. Lease income is recognised in statement of
Profit and Loss Account on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Costs, including depreciation are recognised
as an expense in the Profit and Loss Account. Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs, etc. are
recognised immediately in statement of Profit and Loss Account.

p. Borrowing cost s
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an assets that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as a part of the cost of
the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur. Borrowing costs consist
of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

qg. Cash and Cash Equivalent s
Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and cash/ cheques in hand and
short term deposits with Banks.
r. Government Grant s and Subsidies
Government grants of the nature of promoters’ contribution are credited to capital reserve and treated as a part
of the shareholders’ fund. Revenue subsidy has been credited in the statement of Profit & Loss Account on
receipt basis.
NOTE - 2 — SHARE CAPITAL ( inlacs)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
Number ¢ Number 4
Authorised :
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each 50,00,000 500.00 50,00,000 500.00
500.00 500.00

Issued, subscribed and fully p  aid up :
Equity Shares of ¥10 each

At the beginning of the reporting period 31,52,084 315.21 31,52,084 315.21
Issued during the reporting period - - -
At the close of the reporting period 315.21 31,52,084 315.21
a) Terms/right s attached to equity shares . The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value

of ¥ 10/- per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the
Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive assets of the Company. The distribution will be
in proportion the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Aggregate number of shares issued during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting

date. During the financial year 2010-11 the Board of Directors have exercised the call option in respect of detachable
warrants as attached with 6% NCDs as per the terms of issue and called upon all the existing warrant holders to
submit their applications for conversion of the warrants held by them into equity shares of the Company. Warrant
holders holding 23,52,084 warrants exercised the options and consequently the company allotted 23,52,084
equity shares of 10 each fully paid up. The funds have been utilized for long term working capital and general
corporate purposes as defined in the Letter of Offer.

Particulars As at 31t March, 2017 As at 31t March, 2016

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in
the Comp any

Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up No. of % of No. of % of

Shares Holdings Shares Holdings
i)  Mayuka Investment Limited - - 6,14,396 19.49
ii)  Ankita Pratisthan Limited - - 4,02,091 12.76
iii) Sita Investment Co. Limited - - 3,12,300 9.91
iv) Alirox Abrasives Limited 2,47,187 7.84 2,47,187 7.84
v) Mahendra Girdharilal Wadhawani 1,81,067 5.74 1,81,067 5.74
vi) Rama Investment Co. Private Limited - - 1,76,728 5.61
vii) Akhyar Estate Holding Private Limited 14,46,840 45.90 - -
viii) Garvita Solution Service and Private Limited 3,49,530 11.09 - -

As per records of the Company, including register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from
shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of

shares.

51



DALMIA REFRACTORIES LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

NOTE - 3 - RESERVES & SURPLUS

( inlacs)

Particulars

As at 31t March, 2017

As at 31% March, 2016

a) Capital Reserve
Balance as per last financial statements
Closing Balance

b)  Securities Premium Account
Balance as per last financial statements
Closing Balance

c) Debenture Redemption Reserve
Balance as per last financial statements
Less: Transferred to General Reserve
Closing Balance

d) General Reserve
Balance as per last financial statements
Add : Amount transferred from surplus balance
in the statement of Profit and Loss.
Add: Transferred from Debenture Redemption Reserve
Closing Balance

e) Surplusinthe st atement of profit and loss

Balance as per last financial statements

Add : Profit (Loss) for the year

Less : Appropriations
- Proposed Dividends (Refer Note 1.7)
- Corporate Dividend Tax
- Transfer to Reserves

Closing Balance

NOTE - 4 — LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Secured Loans :
a. Debentures6% Non Convertible Debentures
b. Term Loans

- From Banks

1) Debentures

120.00
804.82

3,728.14
366.44

4,094.58

5,492.42

5.00
5.00

588.02
588.02

120.00

120.00

674.82
10.00

684.82

3,636.50
120.61

15.76
3.21
10.00
372814
5,125.98

124.95
124.95

i) 6% Non Convertible Debentures of total value of ¥ 240 lacs were redeemed during the current year at the
face value of ¥ 10 each on 16.08.2016 at the end of seven years from the date of issue i.e. 14.08.2009.

ii) Debentures were Secured by Hypothecation and Pari Passu charge on Company’s moveable and fixed assets

at its Dalmiapuram Unit.
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2017

2) Term Loans
i) Loans of ¥ Nillacs (Previous Year ¥ 244.95 lacs) as shown in long term borrowings and current maturities of
long term debts in Note-10 are secured by equitable mortgage of Factory Land and Building at Dalmiapuram,
Khambalia and Katni Units of the Company. In addition to that secured by first charge over moveable fixed
assets and hypothecation of Stocks and other current assets as collateral extension.
ii) The company during the year has paid off its entire term loan from internal accruals.
The interest rate for the above Term Loans varies from 11.85% to 12.00%.

(X inlacs)
PARTICULARS As at 31t March, 2017 As at 31% March, 2016
NOTE - 5 - DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
a) Deferredtax liability :
On account of depreciation on fixed assets 274.26 315.13
b) Deferredtax assets:
On account of expenditure charged to Statement of profit
and loss but allowed for tax purposes on payment basis. 40.45 34.02
On account of unabsorbed depreciation & business losses - 87.13
On account of provision for doubtful debts 79.35 79.35
(Refer Note 1.15) 154.46 114.63
NOTE — 6 — OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES - -
NOTE — 7 — LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Provisions for employee benefits 69.79 89.05
69.79 89.05
NOTE - 8 - SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Secured Loans :
Cash credit from banks 579.24 2,012.02
Buyers Credit 1,649.54 380.12
2,228.78 2,392.14

Cash credit from banks is secured by hypothecation of stocks of raw materials, semi-finished goods, finished goods,
stores, spares, book debts and moveable fixed assets at the company’s Dalmiapuram, Khambalia and Katni Units.

The Cash Credit is repayable on demand and carries interest and varies from 10.60% to 11.85%.

( inlacs)
Particulars As at 31t March, 2017 As at 31t March, 2016

NOTE - 9 — TRADE PAYABLE
a) To Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises* - -
b) Others 2,134.14 2,957.85
2,134.14 2,957.85

* Disclosure of sundry creditors under current liabilities is based on the information available with the Company
regarding the status of the suppliers as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006. Since there are no such parties identified based on the information so far available, the disclosure regarding
overdue amounts and interest payable thereon are not given.
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DALMIA REFRACTORIES LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2017

( inlacs)
Particulars As at 31t March, 2017 As at 31% March, 2016
NOTE - 10 — OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES :
a) Current Maturities of debentures - 240.00
b)  Current Maturities of long term debts - 120.00
c) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - 15.72
d) Unclaimed dividends* 16.36 20.59
e) 6% NCD Application money* - 0.08
f)  Unclaimed matured debentures and interest* 2.40 -
g) Statutory Liabilities 250.80 276.51
h)  Advance from Customers 375.73 516.30
i) Others 151.25 105.61
796.54 1,294.81

* There is no amount due and outstanding to be credited to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. During
previous year ¥ 5.08 lacs (previous year % 2.39 lacs) on account of unclaimed dividend and NCD Application money
was credited to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

NOTE - 11 — SHORT TERM PROVISIONS :

a) Provision for employee benefits 47.08 9.26
b) Proposed Dividend (Refer note 1.7) - 15.76
c) Corporate Dividend Tax thereon - 3.21

47.08 28.23
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(% inlacs)
Tangible Assets Intangible Assets
Land Land Build- Plant  Office  Furni- Comp- Grand
Free Lease ings and  Equip- ture Veh- Total uter Total
Hold Hold Machinery ment and icles Soft-
Fixtures ware
Cost
As at 1%t April, 2015 685.11 85.89 860.73 4,531.19 22440 89.88 20.69 6,497.89 22.08 6,519.97
Additions - - 64.84 22143 10.91 1.72 - 298.90 - 298.90
Disposals - - - 44.57 5.90 - 10.21 60.68 - 60.68
As at 31 March, 2016 685.11 85.89 925,57 4,708.05 229.41 91.60 10.48 6,736.11 22.08 6,758.19
Additions - - 4.69 7199 21.54 5.90 - 104.12 - 104.12
Disposals - - - 10.42 0.40 - - 10.82 - 10.82
As at 31 March, 2017 685.11 85.89 930.26 4,769.62 250.55 97.50 10.48 6,829.41 22.08 6,851.49
Depreciation
As at 1%t April, 2015 - 1431 297.28 2,489.57 187.48 81.16 11.75 3,081.55 6.78 3,088.33
Charge for the year - 3.02 26.15 313.05 20.56 221 212 367.11 7.38 374.49
Disposals - - - 24.82 5.85 - 10.13 40.80 - 40.80
As at 31 March, 2016 - 17.33 323.43 2,777.80 202.19 83.37 3.74 3,407.86 14.16 3,422.02
Charge for the year 3.01 27.42 328,51 23.79 257 1.27 386.57 7.36 393.93
Disposals - - 10.42 0.39 - - 10.81 - 10.81
As at 31 March, 2017 - 20.34 350.85 3,095.89 22559 85.94 5.01 3,783.62 21.52 3,805.14
Net Block
As at 315 March, 2016 685.11 68.56 602.14 1,930.25 27.22 8.23 6.74 3,328.25 7.92 3,336.17
As at 31 March, 2017 685.11 65.55 579.41 1,673.73 2496 1156 547 3,045.79 056 3,046.35
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
As at 31t March, 2016 49.76
As at 31t March, 2017 0.00
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DALMIA REFRACTORIES LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

NOTE — 13 — NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS:

(% in lacs)

Details of Investment s

As at 31 March, 2017

As at 315 March, 2016

a) Trade Investment s
Investment in Subsidiary
Unquoted fully paid up equity share
- Dalmia Seven Refractories Ltd.

1,00,000 (Previous year NIL) equity share of ¥ 10 each 10.00 -
b) Other than T rade Investment s
Quoted fully paid up Equity Shares of Others
- Dalmia Bharat Sugar & Industries Ltd.
1,000 (Previous year 1,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 2 each 0.64 0.64
- Dalmia Bharat Limited
3,49,476 (Previous year 3,49,476) Equity Shares of
¥ 2 each 493.98 493.98
504.62 494.62
Aggregate book value of quoted investments 494.62 494.62
Aggregate book value of unquoted investments 10.00 0.00
Market Value of quoted investments 6,876.62 2,784.22
NOTE — 14 — LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES:
(Unsecured, considered good)
a) Security Deposits 94.86 83.35
b) Toemployees 17.70 19.36
c) Income Tax (Net of Provision ¥ 180 lacs, previous year 156.21 163.17
¥ 133 lacs)
d) MAT credit entittement (Refer Note 1.15) 32.00 66.00
300.77 331.88
NOTE — 15 - OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Deposits with original maturity more than 12 months
(Pledged with banks towards margin) 3.55 3.51
3.55 3.51
NOTE — 16 —- CURRENT INVESTMENTS:
R in lacs)
Details of Investment s No. of As at 31+ No. of As at 31
Units March, 2017 Units | March, 2016
Investment s in Mutual funds :
(Valued at lower of cost or fair value)
HDFC Floating Rate Fund 2,812 0.29 2,659 0.27
Birla Sunlife Saving Fund Growth Direct 3,78,414 1,200.00 - -
Birla Sunlife Cash Plus Growth Direct 1,14,839 300.00 - -
1,500.29 0.27
Aggregate Book value of unquoted Investments 1,500.29 0.27
Aggregate Fair value of unquoted Investments 1,511.72 0.27
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( in lacs)
Particulars As at 31t March, 2017 As at 315 March, 2016
NOTE — 17 — INVENTORIES :
a) Raw materials 1,218.55 1,593.77
b) Raw materials in transit 22.88 75.07
c) Finished goods 1,837.64 1,736.24
d) SemiFinished Goods 212.84 261.82
e) Stores and spares 349.07 370.93
f)  Stores and Spares in transit - 9.49
g) Loose tools 4.37 7.07
3,645.35 4,054.39
NOTE - 18 — TRADE RECEIVABLES :
a) Secured - -
b)  Unsecured
Exceeding six months
- Considered good 179.18 469.37
- Considered Doubtful 226.24 226.24
405.42 695.61
Less: Provision for bad and doubtful debts 226.24 226.24
179.18 469.37
Others
- Considered Good 1,398.92 2,473.16
1,578.10 2,942.53
Non-Current Current
Particulars 31st March 31st March 31stMarch, 31st March
2017 2016 2017 2016
NOTE — 19 — CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS :
a) Balance with Banks
- Earmarked for unpaid dividend - - 16.36 20.59
- Earmarked for margin money and guarantees - - 0.85 0.80
- Deposits with original maturity more than 3.55 3.51 - -
12 months
- Balances in Current Accounts - - 205.67 478.58
- Earmarked for NCD Application Money - - - 0.08
- Earmarked for Debenture and Interest - - 2.40 -
b) Chequesin hand - - 1.19 3.16
c) Cashinhand - - 1.10 6.39
d) Others - - 0.11 0.11
3.55 3.51 227.68 509.71
Amount disclosed under other non current assets Note-15  3.55 3.51 - -
- - 227.68 509.71

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2017

As at 31st March, 2017

NOTE — 20 - SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES :

geze

(Unsecured considered good)
To employees
Prepaid expenses
Balance with Govt. Authorities & Others
Others
Less: Provision for doubtful advances

NOTE — 21 — OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Interest receivable
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71.89

15.54
6.94
333.87

71.89

148.78
3.00

428.24

w
N
~

W
~
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12.17
42.45
516.28

145.78
716.68

w
w
w

w
w
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DALMIA REFRACTORIES LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH, 2017

( in lacs)

Particulars For the Year Ended

31st March, 2017

For the Year Ended
31st March, 2016

NOTE - 22 — REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS :
Refractories
Calcined Bauxite
Self Consumption
Inter Unit Transfer
Traded Goods
a) Sale of services
b)  Other operating revenues
Sale of non-plant grade bauxite
Scrap Sales

Less : Inter Unit Transfer

NOTE — 23 - OTHER INCOME :

a) Interestincome from Banks and others
(Tax deducted at source ¥ 0.69 lacs,
previous year ¥ 0.30 lacs)

b) Dividend Income
- From long term investments
- From current investments

c) Profit on sale of fixed assets

d) Profit on sale of current investments

e) Provision/Liability no longer required written back

f)  Otherincome

NOTE — 24 — COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED :

Consumption of raw materials M.T.
- Clay 29,252
- Bauxite 51,233

- Other Materials

Less : Inter Unit Transfer

NOTE - 25 — PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS/SERVICES

NOTE — 26 — (INCREASE)/DECREASE IN STOCKS
OF FINISHED AND SEMI-FINISHED GOODS
Closing Stocks
a) Finished Goods
b) Semi-Finished Goods
Total
Less : Opening Stocks
a) Finished Goods
b) Semi-Finished Goods
Total

58

16,787.09
0.01
88.78
1,108.80
137.32
315.24

400.62
72.22
18,910.08
1,108.80
17,801.28

371.95
5,225.10
4,044.37
9,641.42
1,108.80
8,532.62

398.24

1,837.64
212.84
2,050.48

1,736.24
261.82
1,998.06
(52.42)

M.T.
26,769
56,437

17,312.14
74.39
20.88

1,257.06
1,757.60
455.47

892.49
8251
21,852.54

1,257.06
20,595.48

7.52

12.24
0.01
5.31

101.03
57.02
183.13

267.64
6,115.26
4051.20

10,434.10
1,257.06
9,177.04

2,116.30

1,736.24
261.82
1,998.06

1,804.75
290.02
2,094.77
96.71
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( in lacs)

Particulars

For the Year Ended
31st March, 2017

For the Year Ended
31st March, 2016

NOTE - 27 — REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS TO EMPLOYEES :

a)
b)

c)
d)

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds
Gratuity and Pension

Staff welfare expenses

NOTE - 28 — FINANCE COSTS :

Interest
On Term Loans
On Borrowing From Banks
On Debentures
On Others

NOTE - 29 — OTHER EXPENSES :

ces8zos

=
~

Consumption of Stores & Spares Parts
Power and fuel

Packing Freight & Transport

(Net after recoveries of ¥ 150.57 lacs,
previous year % 271.44 lacs)
Commission

Rebates, Discounts & Allowances
Rent

Repair and maintenance

- Buildings

- Plant and Machinery

- Others

Insurance

Rates and taxes

Payment to the auditor

- Audit Fees

- Other services

- Reimbursement of expenses
Advertisement & Publicity

Provision for doubtful debts/advances
Bad debts/advances written off

Loss on sale of fixed asset

Travelling

Donations

Legal and Professional Charges
Variation of Excise Duty on Closing Stock
Bank charges

Fixed Assets written off

Write off of Lease Money

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation (Net of expense
% 47.49 lacs , previous year net of income
% 56.68 lacs)

Miscellaneous expenses
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2,125.67
102.67
114.93
112.50

2,455.77

13.73
106.86

5.11
131.03

179.80
1,017.57

550.50
307.10
46.21
19.01

39.30
450.52
85.82 575.64
29.28

19.00

4.27

5.94

1.34 11.55
2.80

40.94
149.61
0.98
374.42
(11.08)
71.42

0.01
(46.18)

372.40
3,710.98

2,144.11
99.89
64.41

115.47

2,423.88

39.75
214.05
14.40
1.88
270.08

214.46
1,290.41

572.66
411.53
24.74
6.58

25.95
431.73
56.38 514.06
36.61

30.88

3.50
3.13

3.06 9.69

4.77

229.74

78.82

8.53

120.83

0.89

286.38

4.48

56.67

2.16

0.01

90.16

349.89
4,344.45
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH, 2017

( in lacs)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
NOTE — 30 - Additional Information :
a) Value of Imports calculated on CIF basis
i) Raw Materials 2,856.64 3,233.35
ii)  Components and spares parts - -
iii) Capital goods - 38.00
b)  Expenditure in foreign currency: (net of withholding tax)
i) Interest 4.51 7.87
ii)  Travelling/Subscription expenses/Professional 36.03 22.48
charges etc.
c) Earnings in Foreign Exchange
i) Export of goods calculated on F.O.B. basis 400.93 874.09
i)  Others - -
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
d) Details regarding imported and indigenous Amount % to tot al Amount % to total
Materials Consumed
1. Spare Parts & Components
- Indigenous 179.80 100.00 214.46 100.00
- Imported - - - -
Total 179.80 100.00 214.46 100.00
2. Raw Materials
- Indigenous 4,886.98 57.27 4,777.43 52.06
- Imported 3.645.64 42.73 4,399.61 47.94
Total 8,532.62 100.00 9,177.04 100.00
e) Details of non-resident shareholding
for payment of dividend
i) Number of nonresident share holders 14 13
ii)  Number of shares held by nonresident shareholders 2278 2268
iii)  Amount remitted during the year in Indian Rupees 1,139 71,134

on account of dividend

f)  The company has only one segment namely Refractories and accordingly, there is no other reportable segment
as required by Accounting Standard-17 Segment Reporting.
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( in lacs)
Particulars As at 31 March, 2017 As at 31% March, 2016
NOTE - 1.1 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
Estimated amount of contracts remaining - 3.16
to be executed on capital account and not provided for
(Net of advance of ¥ NIL previous year % Nil)
NOTE - 1.2 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS :
(A) Contingent Liability exists in respect of
i)  Income Tax for which the Company has preferred appeals - -
ii)  Income Tax for which the Income Tax Department has preferred
appeals against the decisions in favour of the Company 0.52 0.52
iii)  Other monies for which the company is contingently liable 552.48 706.77
including bank guarantees,
iv) Letter of credit opened by bank 315.12 17.25
(B) Claims against the company not acknowledge as debt and being
contested before the appropriate authorities.
i) Excise matters 78.87 82.73
ii) Sales tax matters 125.15 122.00
iii)  Other matters 109.94 106.65
NOTE - 1.3
The following expenses have been charged to other Accounts -
Salaries, Wages and Benefits to Employees 157.77 176.64
NOTE-1.4

The Company has entered into a Shareholders’ Agreement with Seven Refractories GesmbH(SR) and Dalmia
Seven Refractories Limited(DSRL), on 6th April, 2017 to carry on the business of manufacturing and selling of
monolithic refractory products and rendering of services incidental thereto. In terms of the agreement, the shareholding
of the Company and SR in DSRL will be in the ratio of 51:49 respectively and DSRL will continue to remain the
subsidiary of the Company.
NOTE - 15

Disclosure on S pecified Bank Notes(SBNs)

During the year, the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination notes as defined in the MCA notification
G.S.R.308(E) dated March 31, 2017 on the details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the
period 08/11/2016 to 30/12/2016, the denomination wise SBN'’s and other notes as per the notification is given

below:-

(R in lacs)

Other denomination

Particulars SBNs notes Total

Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 3.76 0.92 4.68

(+) Permitted receipts 0.00 10.16 10.16

(-) Permitted payments 0.00 7.78 7.78

(-) Amount deposited in Banks 3.76 0.12 3.88

Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 0.00 3.18 3.18
NOTE - 1.6

As per Accounting Standard (AS) - 15 “Employee Benefits”, the disclosure of employee benefits as defined in the

Accounting standard is given below

a) Defined Contribution Plans:- The Company has recognised an expense of ¥ 102.67 lacs (previous year
¥ 99.89 lacs) towards the defined contribution plan.
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(b) Benefit plans - as per actuarial valuation on 31st March, 2017:-

Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment
Funded (% Lacs) Funded (X Lacs)
Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year
Expenses recognized in the Profit and Loss
Account for the year Ended 31 March, 2017
1 Current Service Cost 24.93 22.65 12.86 11.20
2 Interest Cost 26.19 23.30 7.87 6.76
3 Expected return on plan assets (24.00) (27.39) - -
4 Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss 22.64 18.95 23.88 22.15
5 Total Expense 49.76 37.51 44.61 40.11
Il Net Asset/(Liability) recognised in the
Balance Sheet as at 315 March, 2017
1  Presentvalue of Obligation as at year-end 355.17 327.39 116.87 98.31
2 Fair Value of plan assets as at year-end 269.19 290.91 - -
3 Funded status {(Surplus/(Deficit)} (85.98)* (36.48)* 116.87 98.31
4 Net Asset/(Liability) as at 31 March, 2017 - - (116.87) (98.31)
Il Change in obligation during the year ended
31st March, 2017
1 Present value of Obligation at the 327.39 310.71 98.31 90.14
beginning of the year
2 Current Service cost 24.93 22.65 12.86 11.20
3 Interest Cost 26.19 23.30 7.87 6.76
4 Actuarial (Gain)/Loss 22.64 18.95 23.88 22.15
5 Benefits paid - (48.22) (26.05) (31.94)
6 Present Value of Obligation as at year-end 355.17 327.39 116.87 98.31
IV Change in Assets during the year ended
31st March, 2017
1 Plan assets at the beginning of the year 327.39 310.71 - -
2 Expected return on plan assets 24.00 27.39 - -
3 Employer’s Contribution 49.76 37.51 - -
4 Benefits paid (45.98) (48.22) - -
5  Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets - - -
6  Plan assets at the end of the year 355.17 327.39 - -
V  The major categories of plan assets as 100% 100% - -
percentage of total plan Qualifying Insurance Policy
VI  Actuarial Assumptions :
1 Discount Rate 7.50% 8.00% 7.50% 8.00%
2 Expected rate of return on plan assets 8.25% 9.00% - -
3 Salary Escalation 6.00% 6.50% 6.00% 6.50%
VIl Demographic Assumptions
1 Retirement Age 58 Years 58 Years 58 Years 58 Years
2 Mortality Table IALM (2006- IALM (2006- IALM (2006- IALM (2006-
3 Withdrawal Rate (%) 08) 08) 08) 08)
Ages Upto 30 Years 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
From 31 to 44 Years 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Above 44 Years 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
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Vil

oA WN PR

o0, WN PP

Experience History : Gratuity

2016-17 2015-16  2014-15 2013-14 2012-13
Defined benefit obligations 355.17 327.39 310.71 313.40 302.06
Plan Assets 269.19 290.91 304.35 311.17 311.74
Surplus/(Deficit) (85.98)* (36.48)* (6.36)* (2.23)* 9.68
Experience (Loss)/Gain on Plan liabilities (22.64) 18.95 (16.44) (6.45) (32.78)
Experience (Loss)/Gain on Plan assets - - - - -
Actuarial (Loss) / Gain due to (22.64) 18.95 (16.44) (6.45) (32.78)
change in assumption
Experience History : Leave Encashment

2016-17 2015-16  2014-15 2013-14 2012-13
Defined benefit obligations 116.87 98.31 90.14 88.28 77.47
Plan Assets - - - - -
Surplus/(Deficit) 116.87 98.31 90.14 88.28 77.47
Experience (Loss)/Gain on plan liabilities (23.88) (22.15) (0.47)  (13.94) (14.67)
Experience (Loss)/Gain on plan assets - - - - -
Actuarial (Loss) / Gain due to (23.88) (22.15) (0.47)  (13.94) (14.67)

change in assumption

* Payment made for plan assets at the year end

NOTE 1.7

Dividend

The Board of Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend of 10 % amounting to ¥ 1.00 (% 0.50 previous year)
per equity share of the face value of ¥ 10 each. The dividend payout is subject to the approval of shareholders in
the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Central Government, in consultation with the National Advisory Committee on Accounting Standards, has
amended the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (‘principal rules’) through a notification issued by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated March 30, 2016. Further clarification dated 27" April 2016 provides that The
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016 is effective for accounting periods commencing on or after the
date of notification. According to the amended rules, the above mentioned proposed dividend will not be recognized
as a liability as at 31t March 2017. Hence the proposed dividend has not been recognised as liability as on 31*
March 2017.

NOTE 1.8

Corporate Social responsibility
Pursuant to section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, regarding the Corporate Social Responsibility, the same is
not applicable to the Company for the Financial year 2016-17.

NOTE -1.9

In the opinion of the Board and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value on realization of Current
Assets, Loans and Advances, will, in the ordinary course of business, not be less than the amount at which they
are stated in the Balance Sheet.

NOTE - 1.10

Previous year figures have been regrouped and/or rearranged wherever necessary to correspond with current
period figures.

NOTE-1.11

All amounts including those in contingent liabilities and notes have been expressed in Rupees Lacs rounded off
to the nearest thousands. Figures less than Rupees five hundred which are required to be shown separately
have been shown at actuals in double bracket. Figures in Metric Tonnes have been rounded off to the nearest
Metric Ton.
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NOTE -1.12

Related Party Disclosures, as required by Accounting Standard - 18 is as below:
A. Relationships:

0
(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

Subsidiary of the Company : Dalmia Seven Refractories Limited w.e.f. 16.12.2016.

Key Managerial Personnel :-

Shri C.N. Maheshwari Chief Executive Officer
Shri S.K. Srivastava Chief Financial Officer
Ms. Akansha Jain Company Secretary

Promoters of the Company/Relatives of the Promoters :-

Shri J. H. Dalmia, Shri Y. H. Dalmia, J. H. Dalmia (HUF), Y. H. Dalmia (HUF), Shri Gautam Dalmia, Shri
Puneet Yadu Dalmia, Gautam Dalmia (HUF), Smt. Kavita Dalmia, Smt. Bela Dalmia, Smt. Anupama Dalmia,
Smt. Avantika Dalmia, Kumari Shrutipriya Dalmia, Kumari Sukeshi Dalmia, Kumari Vaidehi Dalmia, Kumari
Sumana Dalmia, Kumari Avanee Dalmia, Mst. Priyang Dalmia,

Enterprises controlled by the Promoters of the Company :-

Rama Investment Company Private Limited, Puneet Trading & Investment Company Private Limited, Kavita
Trading & Investment Company Private Limited, Sita Investment Company Limited, Mayuka Investment
Limited, Ankita Pratisthan Limited, Himgiri Commercial Limited, Valley Agro Industries Limited, Shree Nirman
Limited, Keshav Power Limited, Avanee and Ashni Securities Private Limited, OCL India Limited,
ZipAhead.Com Private Limited, Alirox Abrasives Limited, Dalmia Bharat Limited (formerly Dalmia Bharat
Enterprises Limited), Kanika Investment Limited, Ishita Properties Limited, Dalmia Cement (Bharat) Limited,
D.l. Properties Limited, Geetee Estates Limited, Hemshila Properties Limited, Shri Rangam Properties
Limited, Arjuna Brokers & Minerals Limited, Dalmia Minerals & Properties Limited, Shri Radha Krishna
Brokers & Holdings Limited, Dalmia Power Limited, DCB Power Ventures Limited, Sri Shanmugha Mines &
Minerals Limited, Sri Subramanya Mines & Minerals Limited, Sri Swaminatha Mines & Minerals Limited, Sri
Madhusudhana Mines and Properties Limited, Sri Trivikrama Mines & Properties Limited, Sri Dhandauthapani
Mines & Minerals Limited, Cosmos Cements Limited, Sutnga Mines Private Limited, Rajputana Properties
Private Limited, Golden Hills Resorts Private Limited, Dalmia Bharat Sugar and Industries Limited, Himshikhar
Investment Limited, Dalmia Solar Power Limited, Dalmia Sugar Ventures Limited, Sukeshi Trust, Vaidehi
Trust, Sumana Trust, Shrutipriya Dalmia Trust, Priyang Trust, Avanee Trust, Adhunik Cement Ltd., Adhunik
MSP Cement (Assam Ltd), Calcom Cement (India) Ltd, Vinay Cement Ltd, RCL Cements Ltd., SCL Cements
Ltd, Khappal Coal Co. Pvt. Ltd., Shri Chamundeswari Minerals Ltd., Shri Yadu Hari Trusteeship Services
Pvt. Ltd., YHD Trusteeship Services Pvt. Ltd., Vastalaya Developers Pvt. Ltd., Vinimay Developers Pvt.
Ltd., Dalmia Bharat Cements Holdings Ltd., Sri Rangam Securities and Holdings Ltd., Shri Investments,
Yadu Hari Dalmia Parivar Trust, Respect Elders & Co., Love Children & Co., Respect Nature & Society, Shri
Brahma Creation Trust, Shri Vishnu Preservation Trust, Shubh Home Realtors LLP., Dalmia Cement East
Limited, Glow Homes Technologies Private Limited, Jayevijay Agro Farms Private Limited, OCL Global
Limited, OCL China Limited, Odisha Cement Limited, Bangaru Kamak Shiamman Agro Farms Pvt. Ltd.,
Coin Tribe Technologies Pvt. Ltd., Tijori Capital Pvt. Ltd., Samagama Holdings and Commercial Pvt. Ltd.,
Antordaya Commercial and Holdings Pvt. Ltd., Akhyar Estate Holdings Pvt. Ltd., Adwetha Cement Holdings
Ltd, Adhirath Power and Holdings Private Limited, Hareon Dalmia Solar Private Limited, Alsthom Industries
Limited, Vanika Commercial and Holdings Private Limited, Dalmia Stefanutti Stocks Private Limited, Garvita
Solution Services and Holdings Private Limited, Jai Hari Dalmia Parivar Trust, Jai Hari Dalmia Trust, Kavita
Dalmia Trust, Y.H.Dalmia Parivar Trust, Bela Dalmia Parivar Trust, Puneet Dalmia Parivar Trust, Avantika
Dalmia Parivar Trust, Shrutipriya Dalmia Parivar Trust, Avanee Dalmia Parivar Trust, Priyang Dalmia Parivar
Trust and Dalmia Bharat Parivar Trust, Dalmia Mining & Services Pvt. Ltd, Dalmia Renewables Energy Ltd.
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B The following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business:

(Z.in lacs)
Nature of Subsidiary Key Management Promoter Controlled Total
Transaction Personnel enterprises
As at 31st | Asat31st | Asat3lst | Asat31st|Asat3lst | Asat3lst | Asat 31st | As at 31st
March, March, March, March, March, March, March, March,
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
Sale of Goods
and Services
Dalmia Cement - - - - 793.05 655.68 793.05 655.68
(Bharat) Ltd.
Adhunik Cement Ltd. - - - - 188.99 234.71 188.99 235.71
Dalmia Bharat Sugar - - - - 3.61 5.45 3.61 5.45
& Industries Ltd.
OCL India Ltd. - - - - 851.82 573.03 851.82 573.03
Calcom Cement - - - - 129.95 140.76 129.95 140.76
(India) Ltd.
Purchase of goods
and services
Dalmia Cement - - - - 201.34 18.99 201.34 18.99
(Bharat) Ltd.
OCL India Ltd. - - - - 42.28 16.71 42.28 16.73
Alirox Abrasives Ltd. - - - - 17.25 13.71 17.25 13.71
Govan Travels - - - - 27.57 37.89 27.57 37.89
(Prop. Dalmia
Bharat Sugar
& Industries Ltd.)
Reimbursement of
expenses Paid
Dalmia Cement - - - - 1.91 1.89 1.91 1.89
(Bharat) Ltd.
Dalmia Bharat Ltd.* - - - - 279.36 169.14 279.36 169.14
Reimbursement of
expenses Received
Dalmia Seven 0.57 - - - - - 0.57 -
Refractories Ltd.
Investment in
Subsidiary
Dalmia Seven 10.00 - - - - - 10.00 -
Refractories Ltd.
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(R in lacs)
Nature of Subsidiary Key Management Promoter Controlled Total
Transaction Personnel enterprises
As at 31st | Asat31st| Asat 31st | Asat 31st| Asat31st |Asat31st| Asat31st |As at 31st
March, March, March, March, March, March, March, March,
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
Salary & Perquisites
Shri C.N. Maheshwari - - 70.65 72.68 - - 70.65 72.68
(Chief Executive
Officer)*
Shri S.K. Srivastava - - 32.21 28.80 - - 32.21 28.80
(Chief Financial Officer)
Ms. Akansha Jain - - 3.95 3.22 - - 3.95 3.22
(Company Secretary)
Outstanding Balance
as at the year
Amount (receivable)
Dalmia Bharat Sugar - - - - - 0.87 - 0.87
& Industries Ltd.
OCL India Ltd. - - - - 75.47 80.64 75.47 80.64
Adhunik Cement Ltd. - - - - 42.27 - 42.27 -
Dalmia Cement - - - - 67.88 27.92 67.88 27.92
(Bharat) Ltd.
Calcom Cement - - - - 67.11 47.92 67.11 47.92
(India) Ltd.
Shri S.K. Srivastava - - 4.16 - - - 4.16 -
(Chief Financial
Officer)**
Amount (Payable)
Dalmia Bharat Ltd. - - - - 18.59 18.12 18.59 18.12
Dalmia Cement - - - - 0.75 - 0.75 -
(Bharat) Ltd.
Govan Travels - - - - 1.77 3.00 1.77 3.00
(Prop: Dalmia Bharat
Sugar & Industries Ltd.)
OCL India Ltd. - - - - - 5.86 - 5.86

- *Includes amount reimbursed to Dalmia Bharat Ltd., for the services of CEO.
- **Loan given as per the Company’s policy.
- For Investments in above enterprises refer Note-13
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NOTE - 1.13
Particulars of Derivative instruments and unhedged foreign currency exposure as at Balance Sheet date:
Derivative Instrument s
Particulars of Unhedged foreign currency exposure:

Particulars Amount in Foreign Currency Amount ( X in lacs)
Purchase of Raw Material USD 940,550 609.84
Creditors (USD 1,044,539) (692.87)
Euro 21,960 15.21

(Euro 67,310) (50.55)

Buyer’s Credit USD 692,250 448.85
(USD 432,150) (286.66)

Euro 116,064 80.37

(USD 413,660) (274.39)

Balance in EEFC Account (USD 350,000) (235.89)

Hedged Foreign Currency

Buyers Credit (USD) 1,625,903 1,120.32
(USD 138,750) (93.46)

(X Inlacs)

Particulars As at 31t March, 2017 As at 315 March, 2016

NOTE — 1.14—Earning per share as required by ~ Accounting S tandard (AS-20):

Profit After Taxation 366.44 120.61
Add/(Less) income tax adjustments for earlier years 2.19 (0.01)
Profit for computation of Earning Per Share 368.63 120.60
Weighted Average no. of equity shares issued & subscribed 31,52,084 31,52,084
Basic Earning Per Share 11.69 3.83
Diluted Earning Per Share 11.69 3.83

NOTE — 1.15 —Deferred Tax as required by Accounting S tandard (AS-22):

Particulars As on 1st Charge Asonilst Charge As on
April, (Credit) April,  (Credit 31st
2015 2016 during March,
the year 2017
(A) Deferred T ax Liability
Difference between Book & Tax depreciation 306.00 9.13 315.13 (40.87) 274.26
Less:
(B) Deferred T ax Assets
Disallowance u/s 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961 31.20 2.82 34.02 6.43 40.45
Unadjusted depreciation & Business Loss 187.29 (100.16) 87.13 (87.13) -
Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts 22.17 57.18 79.35 - 79.35
Net Liability 65.34 49.29 114.63 39.83 154.46

(C) The Company has till date recognized ¥ 32 lacs (previous year % 66 lacs) as Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit
entitlement which represents that portion the MAT Liability, the credit of which would be available based on the
provision of Section 115JAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961. The management is confident that there would be
sufficient taxable profit in future which will enable the Company to utilize the above MAT credit entitlement.

For S.S. KOTHARI MEHTA & CO For & on behalf of Board of Directors

Chartered Account ants

Firm Registration No.000756N C.N. Maheshwari N. Gopalaswamy

Chief Executive Officer Director

KAMAL KISHORE DIN: 00017659

Partner

Membership No.078017 S.K. Srivastava Akansha Jain Sameer Nagpal
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Director

New Delhi DIN: 06599230

Dated: May 8, 2017 67



DALMIA REFRACTORIES LIMITED

DALMIA REFRACTORIES LIMITED
STANDALONE CASH FLOW ST ATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

(R in lacs)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
k4 k4 k4 i
A.  Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax 555.46 169.89
Adjustments for :
Depreciation 393.93 374.49
Write-off of Fixed Assets - 2.16
Provision for doubtful debts/advances and bad 40.94 308.06
debts/advances W/off
Amount written back (15.29) (101.06)
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets - 419.58 8.53 592.21
Profit for Sale of Fixed Assets (0.03) (5.31)
Profit on sale of Investment (0.25) -
Interest paid 131.03 270.08
Interest received (10.54) (7.52)
Dividend received (0.02) 120.22 (12.25) 250.31
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 1,095.23 1,007.10
Adjustments for :
Trade and Other Receivables 1,602.08 276.84
Inventories 409.04 845.08
Trade Payables (908.10) 1,103.02 183.75 1,305.67
Cash Flow from Operating Activities 2,198.25 2,312.77
Direct Taxes paid/Refunds received (Net) 108.30 (68.00)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 2,089.95 2,244.77
B. Cash Flow from Investment Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (54.36) (187.54)
Sale of Fixed Assets 0.03 14.50
Purchase of Investments (1,910.02) (0.01)
Sale of Investments 400.25 -
Interest Received 10.40 7.43
Dividend 0.02 (1.553.68) 12.25 (153.37)
Net Cash from Investment Activities (1,553.68) (153.37)
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Secured Loans
Long Term (484.95) (168.00)
Short Term (163.36) (648.31) (1,325.12)  (1,493.12)
Dividend paid (19.99) (14.95)
Corporate Dividend Tax (3.21) (3.21)
Interest paid (146.75) (169.95) (278.04) (296.20)
Net Cash from Financing Activities (818.26) (1,789.32)
D. Netincrease in Cash and Cash equivalent s (281.99) 302.08
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Opening Balance as at 1.4.2016 513.22* 211.14*
Closing Balance as at 31.3.2017 231.23* 513.22*

* Includes Fixed Deposit of ¥ 3.55 lacs (previous year

For S.S. KOTHARI MEHTA & CO
Chartered Account ants
Firm Registration No.000756N

KAMAL KISHORE
Partner

Membership No.078017 S.K. Srivastava
Chief Financial Officer
New Delhi

Dated: May 8, 2017

C.N. Maheshwari
Chief Executive Officer

¥ 3.51 lacs) having maturity date exceeding 12 months.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

N. Gopalaswamy
Director
DIN: 00017659

Akansha Jain
Company Secretary

Sameer Nagpal
Director
DIN: 06599230
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Independent Audit Report
To The Members of Dalmia Refractories Limited

Report on the Consolidated Financial S  tatements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Dalmia Refractories Limited (here in after
referred to as “the Holding Company”), its subsidiary (the holding company and its subsidiary together referred to as “the
Group”) comprising of the consolidated balance sheed as at 31st March 2017, the consolidated statement of profit and
loss, the consolidated statement of cash flows and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as the “consolidated financial statements”).

Management’ s Responsibility for the Financial S  tatement s

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements in
terms with the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position, consolidated financial performance, consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendments Rules, 2016.
The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of approriate accounting policies; making
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectivly for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to teh preparation and prsentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fruad or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor 's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. While conducting
the audit we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company’s preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that giv a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Holding Company’s Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the consolidated financial statement.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner as required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with teh accounting principles generally accepted in India including the, of the consolidated state of affairs of the
Group as at 31 March, 2017, and its consolidated profit, its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Other Matter
We have audited the financial statement of:
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(a) Subsidiary, whose financial statement reflect the Group’s share of total asset (net) of 9.09 lacs as at 31st March 2017,
total revenues of ‘NIL and cash inflow amounting to 0.38 lacs for the year then ended.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement s

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, to the extent applicable we report that:

@)

(b)

(©

(d)

(€)

()

(9)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of aforesaid consolidated
financial statements have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss, the consolidated statement of
cash flows with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of prepa-
ration of the consolidated financial statements;

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies
(According Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016;

In our basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Group as on 31 March 2017 taken on
record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March
2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequate of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our sepearate report in “Annexure A”; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

(i) The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated financial
position of the Group-Refer Note 1.3 to the consolidated financial statements:

(i) The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

(i) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

(iv) The Group has provided requisite disclosures in Note 1.10 to these consolidated financial statements as to
the holding of Specified Bank Notes on November 8, 2016 and December 30, 2016 as well as dealings in
Specified Bank Notes during the period from November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016. Based on our audit
procedures and relying on the management representation regarding the holding and nature of cash
transactions, including Specified Bank Notes, we report that these disclosures are in accordance with the
books of accounts maintained by the Group and as produced to us by the Management.

For S.S. Kothari Mehta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000756N

Place: New Delhi Kamal Kishore
Dated: May 8, 2017 Partner

Membership No. 078017
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Annexure-A tothe Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Comp anies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Dalmia Refractories Limited as of and for the year
ended March 31, 2017, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Dalmai Refractories
Limited (“herein referred to as the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary company, as of that date.

Management’ s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of refliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company internal financial control over financial reporting is a cprocess designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the prepration of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that:

(a) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;

(b) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and

(c) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limit ations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper managemnt override of controls material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Group has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effecively as at 31 March 2017, based on the
interna control over financial reportingcriteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intrnal
control stated in the Guidance None on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.S. Kothari Mehta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000756N

Place: New Delhi Kamal Kishore
Dated: May 8, 2017 Partner
Membership No. 078017
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DALMIA REFRACTORIES LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

(R in lacs)
Particulars Note As at 31st March, 2017
No. ¢ 4
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ Fund
(@) Share Capital 2 315.21
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 5,491.52
5,806.73
(2) Non-Current liabilities
(a) Long term borrowings 4 -
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 5 154.46
(c) Other long term liabilities 6 -
(d) Long term provisions 7 69.79
224.25
(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Short term borrowings 8 2,228.78
(b) Trade payables Due to Micro and 9
Small and Medium enterprises -
Due to Others 2,134.42
(c) Other current liabilities 10 796.54
(d) Short term provisions 11 47.08
_ 5.206.82
TOTAL 11,237.80
Il ASSETS
(1) Non-Current asset s
(a) Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible assets 12 3,045.79
(ii) Intangible assets 12 0.56
(iii) Capital work in progress 12 -
3,046.35
(b) Non-current investments 13 494.62
(c) Long term loans and advances 14 300.77
(d) Other non current assets 15 3.55
3,845.29
(2) Current Assets
(a) Current Investments 16 1,509.29
(b) Inventories 17 3,645.35
(c) Trade receivables 18 1,578.10
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 19 228.06
(e) Short term loans and advances 20 428.24
(f)  Other current assets 21 3.47
7,392.51
11,237.80
Significant accounting policies 1
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements
This is the balance sheet referred to in our report of even date
For S.S. KOTHARI MEHTA & CO For & on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Account ants
Firm Registration No.000756N C.N. Maheshwari N. Gopalaswamy
Chief Executive Officer Director
KAMAL KISHORE DIN: 00017659
Partner
Membership No.078017 S.K. Srivastava Akansha Jain Sameer Nagpal
Chief Financial Officer Comp any Secretary Director
New Delhi DIN: 06599230

Dated: May 8, 2017 73
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DALMIA REFRACTORIES LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

( inlacs)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2017
Note
No. ¢ 4
Revenue from Operations 22 17,801.28
Less : Excise Duty 1,735.99
16,065.29
Il Other Income 23 60.32
Total revenue 16,125.61
I Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 24 8,532.62
Purchases of Traded Goods/Services 25 398.24
(Increase)/Decrease in finished and
semi finished goods 26 (52.42)
Remuneration and benefits to employees 27 2,455.77
Financial expenses 28 131.03
Depreciation and amortization expenses 12 393.93
Other expenses 29 3,711.88
Total Expenses 15,571.05
Profit /(Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 554.56
Less : Exceptional items -
Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 554.56
Less : Extraordinary items -
Profit/(Loss) before tax 554.56
Less : Tax expenses
- Current tax 113.00
- MAT Credit Utilisation/(Adjustment) 34.00
- Deferred tax 39.83
- Income tax adjustment for earlier years 2.19 189.02
Profit/(Loss) for the year 365.54
Earning per equity share(Nominal Value of Equity Share % 10/- each)
(1) Basic ) 11.67
(2) Diluted ) 11.67
Significant accounting policies 1
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date
For S.S. KOTHARI MEHTA & CO For & on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Account ants
Firm Registration No.000756N C.N. Maheshwari N. Gopalaswamy
Chief Executive Officer Director
KAMAL KISHORE DIN: 00017659
Partner
Membership No.078017 S.K. Srivastava Akansha Jain Sameer Nagpal
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Director
New Delhi DIN: 06599230

Dated: May 8, 2017
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

NOTE-1

U]

(m
a.

OVERVIEW

The Company is in the business of refractory manufacturing and selling. It produces High Alumina Refractory
Bricks, Castables and Supplying to Core Industries namely Cement, steel and others. The Company is having
manufacturing Units at Dalmiapuram (Tamil Nadu), Khambalia and Katni (Madhya Pradesh) and its corporate
office is situated at New Delhi.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Prep aration of Financial S tatements

The Consolidated Financial Statements has been prepared under the historical cost convention, on going concern
basis, in terms of the Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules,2016.. The Company follows the mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income and expenditure
on accrual basis to the extent measurable and where there is certainty of ultimate realisation in respect of
incomes. Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistent and in consonance with the
generally accepted accounting principles in India.

Principles of Consolidation

In preparation of consolidated financial statements investment in subsidiary has been accounted for in accordance

with Accounting Standard 21- Consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statement have

been prepared on the following basis

(i)  Subsidiary have been consolidated on a line by line basis by adding together the book values of like items
of assets, liabilities, income & expenses after eliminating intra group balances and intra group transitions
resulting in unrealized profits or losses.

(i)  The consolidated financial statement have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
transaction and other events in similar circumstances and are presented to the extent possible in the
same manner as the company’s separate financial statements.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
income and expenses for the period, the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to
contingent liabilities as on the date of financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting
period. Although these estimates are based upon managements based knowledge of current events and actions,
actual results could differ from these estimates. Difference between the actual results and estimates are
recognised in the period in which the results are known / materialized.

Fixed Asset s and Depreciation

i) Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction and include interest on specific borrowings
for new projects upto commissioning.

i) Leasehold Land is being amortised over the lease period.

iii)  Depreciation is provided on straight line method for the fixed assets at Dalmiapuram, Khambalia, and
Katni Works and written down value method for the fixed assets at New Delhi Office considering the
useful life prescribed in schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

iv)  Certain Plant & Machinery has been considered as continuous process plant on the basis of technical
assessment and depreciation on the same is provided accordingly.

Impairment of Assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment
based on internal/external factors. Animpairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at
the weighted average cost of capital.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful
life.

Previously recognised impairment losses are reversed to the extent the recoverable amount exceeds the carrying
amount.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

f. Intangible Assets
Capital Expenditure on purchase and development of identifiable non-monetary assets without physical substance
is recognised as Intangible Assets in accordance with principles given under AS-26 Intangible Assets. These
are grouped and separately shown under the schedule of Fixed Assets. These are amortized over their respective
expected useful lives not exceeding 10 years

g. Valuation of Inventories

(@) Inventories are valued at lower of historical cost or net realizable value. Cost of inventories comprises of
cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing them to their respective present
location and condition. Stock of Non Plant Grade Bauxite at Mines are valued at cost. Materials and other
supplies held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished
products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. However, when there
has been a decline in the price of materials and it is estimated that the cost of the finished products will
exceed net realizable value, the materials are written down to net realizable value. In such circumstances,
the replacement cost of the material may be the best available measure of their net realizable value.

(b) Historical cost is determined on the basis of real time weighted average method.
(c) Excise duty is included in the valuation of finished goods and by-product inventory.

h. Investment s

Long Term Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value is made in accordance with AS-
13 Accounting for Investments if the decline/ diminution is other than temporary. Current investments are stated
at lower of cost or market/ fair value.

i. Revenue Recognition

(@) Revenue from operations is recognised in respect of export sales on the basis of shipment of goods to
customer and in respect of domestic sales on dispatch from factory. Quality rebates, claims and other
discounts are disclosed separately.

(b) Domestic Sales includes excise duty. However, excise duty on sales is reduced from gross turnover for
disclosing net turnover.

(c) Inter-divisional sales is reduced from gross turnover in deriving net turnover.

j- Other Income
a) Claims receivable

The quantum of accruals in respect of claims receivable such as from Railways, Insurance, Electricity,
Customs Excise and the like are accounted for on receipt basis.

b)  Income from Investment
Income from Investment is accounted for on accrual basis when the right to receive income is established.

k. Foreign Currency Conversion/T ransaction

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition at the rate prevailing on the date of transaction.
Where export bills are negotiated with the bank, the export sales are recorded at the rate on the date of
negotiation as the said rate approximates the actual rate on the date of the transaction.

Exchange differences arising on settlement of monetary items or on reporting such monetary items of the
Company at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year or reported in
previous financial statements, are recognised as income or as expense in the year in which they arise.

The premium or discount arising at the inception of forward exchange contract is amortised as an expense or
income over the life of the contract.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

l. Employee Benefit s
(i)  Defined Contribution Plan:

Employee benefits in the form of the Company’s contribution to provident fund, pension scheme,
superannuation fund and ESI are considered as defined contribution plan and charged to statement of
profit and loss account of the year when the contribution to the respective funds are due.

(i) Defined Benefit Plan:

Retirement benefits in the form of gratuity and leave encashment are considered as defined benefit
obligations and are provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation as at the date of the balance sheet
using the projected unit credit method which considers each period of service as giving rise to an additional
unit of benefit entittlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation. Past services
are recognised on a straight line basis over the average period until the amended benefits become vested.
Obligation is measured at the present value of estimated future cash flows using a discounted rate that is
determined by reference to market yields at the balance sheet date on Government bonds where the
currency and terms of the Government bonds are consistent with the currency and estimated terms of the
defined benefit obligation.

(i)  The expenditure on voluntary retirement schemes is charged to statement of profit and loss account in
the year in which it is incurred.

m. Segment Reporting

Segmental accounting policies are in line with the accounting policies of the company. However, the following
specific accounting policies have been followed for segment reporting:

(@) Segment revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with / allocable to the segment
including inter-segment revenue.

(b) Expenses that are directly identifiable with / allocable to segments are considered for determining the
segment results. The expenses / incomes, not allocable to any segments, are included under “Unallocable
items / others”.

(c) Segmentassets and liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective segments. Unallocable
assets and liabilities represent the assets and liabilities not allocable to any segment.

n. Taxes on Income
(@) Provision for Current Tax is made in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.

(b) Inaccordance with the Accounting Standard AS-22 ‘Accounting for Taxes on Income’, Deferred Tax Liability
|/ Asset arising from timing differences between book and income tax profits is accounted for at the tax
rates which are enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date to the extent these differences
are expected to crystallize in later years. However, Deferred Tax Assets are recognised only if there is a
reasonable / virtual certainty of realisation thereof.

0. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised in respect of obligations where, based on the evidence available, their existence at
the Balance Sheet date is considered probable. Contingent liabilities are shown by way of Notes to Accounts in
respect of obligations where, based on the evidence available, their existence at the Balance Sheet date is
considered not probable. Contingent assets neither recognised in the Accounts nor disclosed in the notes to
accounts.

p. Leases
Where the Comp any is lessee
Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased
item, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the Profit
and Loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
Where the Comp any is the lessor

Assets subject to operating leases are included in fixed assets. Lease income is recognised in statement of
Profit and Loss Account on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Costs, including depreciation are recognised
as an expense in the Profit and Loss Account. Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs, etc. are

recognised immediately in statement of Profit and Loss Account.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

g.

Borrowing cost s

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an assets that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as a part of the cost of
the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur. Borrowing costs consist
of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Cash and Cash Equivalent s

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and cash/ cheques in hand and
short term deposits with Banks.

Government Grant s and Subsidies

Government grants of the nature of promoters’ contribution are credited to capital reserve and treated as a part
of the shareholders’ fund. Revenue subsidy has been credited in the statement of Profit & Loss Account on
receipt basis.
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NOTE - 2 - SHARE CAPITAL
(R in lacs)
Particulars As at 31t March, 2016
Number 3
Authorised :
Equity shares of % 10 each 50,00,000 500.00
500.00
Issued, subscribed and fully p aid up :
Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each
At the beginning of the reporting period 31,52,084 315.21
Issued during the reporting period -
At the close of the reporting period 315.21
(a) Terms/right s attached to equity shares . The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value
of ¥ 10/- per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of
the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive assets of the Company. The distribution
will be in proportion the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.
b) Details of Shareholders holding more than

5% shares in the Comp any As at 31t March, 2017
Equity Shares of % 10 each fully paid up No. of Share % of Holding

i)  Alirox Abrasives Limited 2,47,187 7.84
i) Mahendra Girdharilal Wadhawani 1,81,067 5.74
iy Akhyar Estate Holding Private Limited 14,46,840 45.90
iv) Garvita Solution Service and Private Limited 3,49,530 11.09

As per records of the Company, including register of shareholders/members and other declarations received
from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial
ownerships of shares.

NOTE - 3 - RESERVES & SURPLUS

a) Capital Reserve 5.00
b) Securities Premium Account 588.02
c) General Reserve 804.82

d) Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as on date including profit for the year 4,093.68
5,491.52
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

( inlacs)

Particulars As at 31t March, 2017

NOTE - 4 - LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Secured Loans :
a. Debentures
6% Non Convertible Debentures -
b. Term Loans -
- From Banks

Debentures

i) 6% Non Convertible Debentures of total value of ¥ 240 lacs were redeemed during the current year at the
face value of ¥ 10 each on 16.08.2016 at the end of seven years from the date of issue i.e. 14.08.2009.

i) Debentures were Secured by Hypothecation and Pari Passu charge on Company’s moveable and fixed
assets at its Dalmiapuram Unit.

NOTE - 5 - DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

a) Deferred tax liability : On account of depreciation on fixed assets 274.26

b) Deferred t ax assets :On account of expenditure charged to
Statement of profit and loss but allowed for tax purposes

on payment basis. 40.45
On account of provision for doubtful debts 79.35
(Refer Note 1.15) 154.46

NOTE — 6 — OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

NOTE — 7 — LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Provisions for employee benefits 69.79

NOTE - 8 - SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Secured Loans :

Cash credit from banks 579.24
Buyers Credit 1,649.54
2,228.78

Cash credit from banks is secured by hypothecation of stocks of raw materials, semi-finished goods, finished
goods, stores, spares, book debts and moveable fixed assets at the company’s Dalmiapuram, Khambalia and
Katni Units.

The Cash Credit is repayable on demand and carries interest and varies from 10.60% to 11.85%.

NOTE - 9 — TRADE PAYABLE

a) To Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises * -
b) Others 2,134.42

2,134.42

Disclosure of sundry creditors under current liabilities is based on the information available with the Company
regarding the status of the suppliers as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006. Since there are no such parties identified based on the information so far available, the disclosure
regarding overdue amounts and interest payable thereon are not given.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

(X inlacs)

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2017

NOTE -10-OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES :

_ = — = O

T Q0 Q0T
=

=

=

Others

Current Maturities of debentures
Current Maturities of long term debts
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Unclaimed dividends*

6% NCD Application money*
Unclaimed matured debentures and interest*
Statutory Liabilities
Advance from Customers

16.36

2.40
250.80
375.73
151.25

796.54

There is no amount due and outstanding to be credited to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. During

previous year ¥ 5.08 lacs on account of unclaimed dividend and NCD Application money was credited to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund.

NOTE - 11 — SHORT TERM PROVISIONS :

a) Provision for employee benefits 47.08
47.08
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017
NOTE - 12 - FIXED ASSETS
(% inlacs)
Tangible Assets Intangible Assets
Land Land Building Plant Office  Furniture  Vehicles Computer Grand
Free  Lease and Equipment and Total Software Total
Hold Hold Machinery Fixtures
Cost
As at 1 April 2016 685.11  85.89 925.57 4,708.05 229.41 91.60 10.48 6,736.11 22.08 6,758.19
Additions - - 4.69 71.99 21.54 5.90 - 104.12 - 104.12
Disposals - - - 10.42 0.40 - - 10.82 - 10.82
As at 31* March, 2017 685.11 85.89 930.26 4,769.62 250.55 97.50 10.48 6,829.41 22.08 6,851.49
Depreciation
As at 1:*April 2016 - 17.33 323.43 2,777.80 202.19 83.37 3.74 3,407.86 14.16 3,422.02
Charge for the year 3.01 27.42 328.51 23.79 2.57 1.27 386.57 7.36 393.93
Disposals - - 10.42 0.39 - - 10.81 - 10.81
As at 31* March, 2017 - 20.34 350.85 3,095.89 225.59 85.94 5.01 3,783.62 21.52 3,805.14
Net Block
As at 31* March, 2016 685.11  68.56 602.14 1,930.25 27.22 8.23 6.74 3,328.25 7.92 3,336.17
As at 31* March, 2017 685.11 65.55 579.41 1,673.73 24.96 11.56 5.47 3,045.79 0.56 3,046.35
CAPITAL WORK IN
PROGRESS
As at 31 March, 2017 0.00
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

NOTE - 13 — NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS:

( inlacs)

Details of Investments

As at 31t March, 2017

a)
b)

Trade Investment s

Other than T rade Investment s

Quoted fully paid up Equity Shares of Others
Dalmia Bharat Sugar & Industries Ltd.

1,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 2 each 0.64
- Dalmia Bharat Limited
3,49,476 Equity Shares of % 2 each 493.98
494.62
Aggregate book value of quoted investments
Market Value of quoted investments 494.62
6,876.62
NOTE — 14 — LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES:
(Unsecured, considered good)
a) Security Deposits 94.86
b) To employees 17.70
¢) Income Tax (Net of Provision % 180 lacs) 156.21
d) MAT credit entittement (Refer Note 1.15) 32.00
300.77
NOTE — 15 - OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Deposits with original maturity more than 12 months
(Pledged with banks towards margin) 3.55
3.55
NOTE — 16 — CURRENT INVESTMENTS: -
( inlacs)
Details of Investment s No. of Unit s As at 31 March, 2017
Investment s in Mutual funds :
(Valued at lower of cost or fair value)
HDFC Floating Rate Fund 2812 0.29
Birla Sunlife Saving Fund Growth Direct 3,81,249 1,209.00
Birla Sunlife Cash Plus Growth Direct 1,14,839 300.00
1,509.29
Aggregate Book value of unquoted Investments
Aggregate Fair value of unquoted Investments 1,509.29
1,520.79
NOTE — 17 — INVENTORIES :
a) Raw materials 1,218.55
b) Raw materials in transit 22.88
c) Finished goods 1,837.64
d) Semi Finished Goods 212.84
e) Stores and spares 349.07
f) Stores and Spares in transit -
g) Loose tools 4.37
3,645.35
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(X inlacs)
Particulars As at 31t March, 2017
NOTE -18—- TRADE RECEIVABLES:
a) Secured -
b) Unsecured

Exceeding six months

Considered good
Considered Doubtful

Less: Provision for bad and doubtful debts

Others

Considered Good

NOTE — 19 — CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS :

179.18
226.24
405.42
226.24
179.18

1,398.92
1,578.10

Non-Current Current
31t March, 2017

31t March, 2017

a) Balance with Banks
- Earmarked for unpaid dividend - 16.36
- Earmarked for margin money and guarantees - 0.85
- Deposits with original maturity more than 12 months 3.55 -
- Balances in Current Accounts - 205.96
- Earmarked for NCD Application Money - -
- Earmarked for Debenture and Interest - 2.40
b) Chequesinhand - 1.19
c) Cashinhand - 1.19
d) Others - 0.11
3.55 228.06
Amount disclosed under other non current assets Note-15 3.55 -
- 228.06
NOTE —20 -SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES : -
(Unsecured considered good) As at 31t March, 2017
a) Toemployees 15.54
b) Prepaid expenses 6.94
c) Balance with Govt. Authorities & Others 333.87
d) Others 71.89
428.24
NOTE - 21 — OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Interest receivable 3.47
3.47
Particulars For the Year Ended
31st March, 2017
NOTE —22 - REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS: :
Refractories 16,787.09
Calcined Bauxite 0.01
Self Consumption 88.78
Inter Unit Transfer 1,108.80
Traded Goods 137.32
a) Sale of services 315.24
b) Other operating revenues
Sale of non-plant grade bauxite 400.62
Scrap Sales 72.22
18,910.08
Less : Inter Unit Transfer 1,108.80
17,801.28
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

(X inlacs)

Particulars

For the Year Ended
31t March, 2017

NOTE -23 - OTHER INCOME :
a) Interest income from Banks and others
(Tax deducted at source ¥ 0.69 lacs)
b) Dividend Income
- From long term investments
- From current investments
c) Profit on sale of fixed assets
d) Profit on sale of current investments
e) Provision/Liability no longer required written back
f) Other income

NOTE - 24 — COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED :
Consumption of raw materials
- Clay
- Bauxite
- Other Materials

Less : Inter Unit Transfer

NOTE - 25 - PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS/SERVICES

NOTE — 26 — (INCREASE)/DECREASE IN STOCKS OF FINISHED AND

SEMI-FINISHED GOODS
Closing Stocks
a) Finished Goods
b) Semi-Finished Goods

Total
Less : Opening Stocks
a) Finished Goods
b) Semi-Finished Goods
Total

NOTE - 27 — REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS TO EMPLOYEES :

a) Salaries and wages

b) Contribution to provident and other funds
c) Gratuity and Pension

d) Staff welfare expenses

NOTE - 28 — FINANCE COSTS :
Interest
On Term Loans
On Borrowing From Banks
On Debentures
On Others

84

M.T.
29,252
51,233

10.54

0.02
0.03
0.25
15.29
34.19

60.32

371.95
5,225.10

4,044.37

9,641.42
1,108.80

853262

398.24

1,837.64
212.84

2,050.48

1,736.24
261.82
1,998.06
(52.42)

2,125.67
102.67
114.93
112.50

2,455.77

13.73
106.86
5.33
511
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(X inlacs)

Particulars

For the Year Ended
31t March, 2017

NOTE-29- OTHER EXPENSES: :

a) Consumption of Stores & Spares Parts 179.80
b) Power and fuel 1,017.57
c) Packing Freight & Transport (Net after recoveries of ¥ 150.57 lacs) 550.50
d) Commission 307.10
e) Rebates, Discounts & Allowances 46.21
f) Rent 19.01
g) Repair and maintenance

- Buildings 39.30

- Plant and Machinery 450.52

- Others 85.82 575.64
h) Insurance 29.28
i) Rates and taxes 19.00
j) Payment to the auditor

- Audit Fees 4.50

- Other services 5.94

- Reimbursement of expenses 1.34 11.78
k) Advertisement & Publicity 2.80
I) Provision for doubtful debts/advances -
m) Bad debts/advances written off 40.94
n) Loss on sale of fixed asset -
0) Travelling 149.61
p) Donations 0.98
g) Legal and Professional Charges 374.42
r) Variation of Excise Duty on Closing Stock (11.08)
s) Bank chargest) 71.42

Fixed Assets written off -
u) Write off of Lease Money 0.01
v) Foreign Exchange Fluctuation (Net of expense of ¥ 47.49 Lacs) (46.18)
w) Preincorporation Expenses 0.57
X) Miscellaneous expenses 372.50

3,711.88
NOTE — 30 - Additional Information :

a) Value of Imports calculated on CIF basis

i) Raw Materials 2,856.64

ii) Components and spares parts -

iiiy Capital goods -
b) Expenditure in foreign currency: (net of withholding tax)

i) Interest 4.51

i) Travelling/Subscription expenses/Professional charges etc. 36.03
c) Earnings in Foreign Exchange

i) Export of goods calculated on F.O.B. basis 400.93

i) Others
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

(X inlacs)

Particulars

For the Year Ended

31st March, 2017

Details regarding imported and indigenous Materials Consumed

Amount
Spare Parts & Components
- Indigenous 179.80
- Imported _—
Total 179.80
Raw Materials
- Indigenous 4,886.98
- Imported 3,645.64
Total 8,532.62

Details of non-resident shareholding for payment of dividend
i)  Number of nonresident share holders
i) Number of shares held by nonresident shareholders
iii) Amount remitted during the year in Indian Rupees
on account of dividend

% to tot al
100.00
~100.00

57.27
42.73

100.00

14
2278
¥1,139

The company has only one segment namely Refractories and accordingly, there is no other reportable

segment as required by Accounting Standard-17 Segment Reporting.
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( inlacs)

Particulars

For the Year Ended

31st March, 2017

NOTE-1.1

(A) The Consolidated Financial Statement includes the result of
the subsidiary in addition to the Company:-
Name of the Company

Dalmia Seven Refractories Lt d

(B)
Statements to the Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013

Country of
Incorporation

INDIA

Proportion of Effective
Ownership Interest

100%

Additional information as required by 2 of the General Instruction for preparation of Consolidated Financial

As at 31% March’2017 For the year ended 31%
March'2017
Net Assets Share of Loss
Name of the Entity As % of Amount As % of Amount
Consolidated (X in Lacs) Consolidated (% in Lacs)
net profit and
assets Loss
Parent
Dalmia Refractories Limited 100.01% 5807.63 100.24% 366.44
Wholly Owned Subsidiary
Dalmia Seven Refractories Limited (0.01%) (0.90) (0.24%) (0.90)
Total 100.00% 5806.73 100.00% 365.54
NOTE - 1.2 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
capital account and not provided for (Net of advance of ¥ NIL)
NOTE - 1.3 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS :
(A) Contingent Liability exists in respect of
i) Income Tax for which the Company has preferred appeals -
i) Income Tax for which the Income Tax Department has
preferred appeals against the decisions in favour of the 0.52
Company
iy  Other monies for which the company is contingently liable 552.48
including bank guarantees,
iv) Letter of credit opened by bank 315.12
(B) Claims against the company not acknowledge as debt and
being contested before the appropriate authorities.
i) Excise matters 78.87
i) Sales tax matters 125.15
iii) Other matters 109.94
NOTE-1.4

The Company has entered into a Shareholders’ Agreement with Seven Refractories GesmbH(SR) and Dalmia
Seven Refractories Limited(DSRL), on 6th April, 2017 to carry on the business of manufacturing and selling of
monolithic refractory products and rendering of services incidental thereto. In terms of the agreement, the
shareholding of the Company and SR in DSRL will be in the ratio of 51:49 respectively and DSRL will continue

to remain the subsidiary of the Company.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

NOTE 1.5
Corporate Social responsibility
Pursuant to section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, regarding the Corporate Social Responsibility, the same
is not applicable to the Company for the Financial Year 2016-17.

NOTE 1.6
Dividend
The Board of Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend of 10 % amounting to ¥ 1.00 (X 0.50 previous
year) per equity share of the face value of ¢ 10 each. The dividend payout is subject to the approval of shareholders
in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Central Government, in consultation with the National Advisory Committee on Accounting Standards, has
amended the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (‘principal rules’) through a notification issued
by Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated March 30, 2016. Further clarification dated 27 April 2016 provides that
The Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016 is effective for accounting periods commencing on or after
the date of notification. According to the amended rules, the above mentioned proposed dividend will not be
recognized as a liability as at 31 March 2017. Hence the proposed dividend has not been recognised as
liability as on 31t March 2017.

NOTE - 1.7
In the opinion of the Board and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value on realization of Current
Assets, Loans and Advances, will, in the ordinary course of business, not be less than the amount at which they
are stated in the Balance Sheet.

NOTE - 1.8
All amounts including those in contingent liabilities and notes have been expressed in Rupees Lacs rounded off
to the nearest thousands. Figures less than Rupees five hundred which are required to be shown separately
have been shown at actuals in double bracket. Figures in Metric Tonnes have been rounded off to the nearest
Metric Ton.

NOTE - 1.9
The following expenses have been charged to other Accounts - Salaries, Wages and
Benefits to Employees 157.77

NOTE - 1.10
Disclosure on S pecified Bank Notes (SBNs)
During the year, the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination notes as defined in the MCA
notification G.S.R.308(E) dated March 31, 2017 on the details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted
during the period 08/11/2016 to 30/12/2016, the denomination wise SBN’s and other notes as per the notification
is given below:-

(R in lacs)

Other

denomination
Particulars SBNs notes Total
(+) Permitted receipts 0.00 10.16 10.16
(-) Permitted payments 0.00 7.78 7.78
(-) Amount deposited in Banks 3.76 0.12 3.88
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 0.00 3.18 3.18

NOTE-1.11

As per Accounting Standard (AS) - 15 “Employee Benefits”, the disclosure of employee benefits as defined in
the Accounting standard is given below
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(a) Defined Contribution Plans:- The Company has recognised an expense of ¥ 102.67 lacs towards the defined contribution
plan.

(b) Benefit plans - as per actuarial valuation on 31st March, 2017:- .
 inlacs)

Particulars Gratuity Funded Leave
Encashment Non-
Funded

Current Year Current Year

Expenses recognized in the Profit and Loss Account
for the year Ended 31t March, 2017

1 Current Service Cost 24.93 12.86
2 Interest Cost 26.19 7.87
3 Expected return on plan assets (24.00) -
4 Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss 22.64 23.88
5 Total Expense 49.76 44.61
Il Net Asset/(Liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2017
1 Present value of Obligation as at year-end 355.17 116.87
2 Fair Value of plan assets as at year-end 269.19 -
3 Funded status {(Surplus/(Deficit)} (85.98)* 116.87
4 Net Asset/(Liability) as at 31 March, 2017 - (116.87)
Il Change in obligation during the year ended 31% March, 2017
1 Present value of Obligation at the beginning of the year 327.39 98.31
2 Current Service cost 24.93 12.86
3 Interest Cost 26.19 7.87
4 Actuarial (Gain)/Loss 22.64 23.88
5 Benefits paid - (26.05)
6 Present Value of Obligation as at year-end 355.17 116.87
v Change in Assets during the year ended 31% March, 2017
1 Plan assets at the beginning of the year 327.39 -
2 Expected return on plan assets 24.00 -
3 Employer’s Contribution 49.76 -
4  Benefits paid (45.98) -
5 Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets -
6 Plan assets at the end of the year 355.17 -
\% The major categories of plan assets as percentage
of total plan Qualifying Insurance Policy 100% -
VI Actuarial Assumptions :
1 Discount Rate 7.50% 7.50%
2 Expected rate of return on plan assets 8.25% -
3 Salary Escalation 6.00% 6.00%
Vil Demographic Assumptions
1 Retirement Age 58 Years 58 Years
2 Mortality Table IALM (2006-08) IALM (2006-08)
3 Withdrawal Rate (%)
Ages Upto 30 Years 3.00 3.00
From 31 to 44 Years 2.00 2.00
Above 44 Years 1.00 1.00
Vil Experience History :
1 Defined benefit obligations 355.17 116.87
2 Plan Assets 269.19 -
3 Surplus/(Deficit) (85.98)* 116.87
4  Experience (Loss)/Gain on Plan liabilities (22.64) (23.88)
5 Experience (Loss)/Gain on Plan assets - -
6 Actuarial (Loss) / Gain due to change in assumption (22.64) (23.88)

* Payment made for plan assets at the year end.

89



DALMIA REFRACTORIES LIMITED
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NOTE -1.12
Related Party Disclosures, as required by Accounting Standard - 18 is as below:
Relationships:

A.

@)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

Key Managerial Personnel of Holding Company

Shri C.N. Maheshwari Chief Executive Officer
Shri S.K. Srivastava Chief Financial Officer
Ms. Akansha Jain Company Secretary

Directors of the Subsidiary Company:-
Shri C. N. Maheshwari (w.e.f. 16.12.2016), Shri Sameer Nagpal (w.e.f. 16.12.2016) and Shri Sudhir Kumar
Srivastava (w.e.f. 16.12.2016)

Promoters of the Company/Relatives of the Promoters :-

Shri J. H. Dalmia, Shri Y. H. Dalmia, J. H. Dalmia (HUF), Y. H. Dalmia (HUF), Shri Gautam Dalmia, Shri
Puneet Yadu Dalmia, Gautam Dalmia (HUF), Smt. Kavita Dalmia, Smt. Bela Dalmia, Smt. Anupama Dalmia,
Smt. Avantika Dalmia, Kumari Shrutipriya Dalmia, Kumari Sukeshi Dalmia, Kumari Vaidehi Dalmia, Kumari
Sumana Dalmia, Kumari Avanee Dalmia, Mst. Priyang Dalmia,

Enterprises controlled by the Promoters of the Company :-

Rama Investment Company Private Limited, Puneet Trading & Investment Company Private Limited, Kavita
Trading & Investment Company Private Limited, Sita Investment Company Limited, Mayuka Investment
Limited, Ankita Pratisthan Limited, Himgiri Commercial Limited, Valley Agro Industries Limited, Shree Nirman
Limited, Keshav Power Limited, Avanee and Ashni Securities Private Limited, OCL India Limited,
ZipAhead.Com Private Limited, Alirox Abrasives Limited, Dalmia Bharat Limited (formerly Dalmia Bharat
Enterprises Limited), Kanika Investment Limited, Ishita Properties Limited, Dalmia Cement (Bharat) Limited,
D.l. Properties Limited, Geetee Estates Limited, Hemshila Properties Limited, Shri Rangam Properties
Limited, Arjuna Brokers & Minerals Limited, Dalmia Minerals & Properties Limited, Shri Radha Krishna
Brokers & Holdings Limited, Dalmia Power Limited, DCB Power Ventures Limited, Sri Shanmugha Mines &
Minerals Limited, Sri Subramanya Mines & Minerals Limited, Sri Swaminatha Mines & Minerals Limited,
Sri Madhusudhana Mines and Properties Limited, Sri Trivikrama Mines & Properties Limited, Sri
Dhandauthapani Mines & Minerals Limited, Cosmos Cements Limited, Sutnga Mines Private Limited,
Rajputana Properties Private Limited, Golden Hills Resorts Private Limited, Dalmia Bharat Sugar and
Industries Limited, Himshikhar Investment Limited, Dalmia Solar Power Limited, Dalmia Sugar Ventures
Limited, Sukeshi Trust, Vaidehi Trust, Sumana Trust, Shrutipriya Dalmia Trust, Priyang Trust, Avanee
Trust, Adhunik Cement Ltd., Adhunik MSP Cement (Assam Ltd), Calcom Cement (India) Ltd, Vinay Cement
Ltd, RCL Cements Ltd., SCL Cements Ltd, Khappal Coal Co. Pvt. Ltd., Shri Chamundeswari Minerals Ltd.,
Shri Yadu Hari Trusteeship Services Pvt. Ltd., YHD Trusteeship Services Pvt. Ltd., Vastalaya Developers
Pvt. Ltd., Vinimay Developers Pvt. Ltd., Dalmia Bharat Cements Holdings Ltd., Sri Rangam Securities and
Holdings Ltd., Shri Investments, Yadu Hari Dalmia Parivar Trust, Respect Elders & Co., Love Children &
Co., Respect Nature & Society, Shri Brahma Creation Trust, Shri Vishnu Preservation Trust, Shubh Home
Realtors LLP., Dalmia Cement East Limited, Glow Homes Technologies Private Limited, Jayevijay Agro
Farms Private Limited, OCL Global Limited, OCL China Limited, Odisha Cement Limited, Bangaru Kamak
Shiamman Agro Farms Pvt. Ltd., Coin Tribe Technologies Pvt. Ltd., Tijori Capital Pvt. Ltd., Samagama
Holdings and Commercial Pvt. Ltd., Antordaya Commercial and Holdings Pvt. Ltd., Akhyar Estate Holdings
Pvt. Ltd., Adwetha Cement Holdings Ltd, Adhirath Power and Holdings Private Limited, Hareon Dalmia
Solar Private Limited, Alsthom Industries Limited, Vanika Commercial and Holdings Private Limited, Dalmia
Stefanutti Stocks Private Limited, Garvita Solution Services and Holdings Private Limited, Jai Hari Dalmia
Parivar Trust, Jai Hari Dalmia Trust, Kavita Dalmia Trust, Y.H.Dalmia Parivar Trust, Bela Dalmia Parivar
Trust, Puneet Dalmia Parivar Trust, Avantika Dalmia Parivar Trust, Shrutipriya Dalmia Parivar Trust, Avanee
Dalmia Parivar Trust, Priyang Dalmia Parivar Trust and Dalmia Bharat Parivar Trust, Dalmia Mining &
Services Pvt. Ltd, Dalmia Renewables Energy Ltd.
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B The following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business:

31st March, 2017

31t March, 2017

(X inlacs)
Nature of Key Management Promoter Total
Transaction Personnel controlled
enterprises
As at As at As at

31t March, 2017

Sale of Goods and Services

(Prop: Dalmia Bharat Sugar & Industries Ltd.)

Dalmia Cement (Bharat) Ltd. - 793.05 793.05
Adhunik Cement Ltd. - 188.99 188.99
Dalmia Bharat Sugar & Industries Ltd. - 3.61 3.61
OCL India Ltd. - 851.82 851.82
Calcom Cement (India) Ltd. - 129.95 129.95
Purchase of goods and services

Dalmia Cement (Bharat) Ltd. - 201.34 201.34
OCL India Ltd. - 42.28 42.28
Alirox Abrasives Ltd. - 17.25 17.25
Govan Travels - 27.57 27.57
(Prop. Dalmia Bharat Sugar & Industries Ltd.)

Reimbursement of expenses Paid

Dalmia Cement (Bharat) Ltd. - 1.91 1.91
Dalmia Bharat Ltd.* - 279.36 279.36
Salary & Perquisites

Shri C.N. Maheshwari (Chief Executive Officer)* 70.65 - 70.65
Shri S.K. Srivastava (Chief Financial Officer) 3221 - 3221
Ms. Akansha Jain (Company Secretary) 3.95 - 3.95
Outstanding Balance as at the year

Amount (receivable)

OCL India Ltd. - 75.47 75.47
Adhunik Cement Ltd. - 42.27 42.27
Dalmia Cement (Bharat) Ltd. - 67.88 67.88
Calcom Cement (India) Ltd. - 67.11 67.11
Shri S.K. Srivastava (Chief Financial Officer)** 4.16 - 4.16
Amount (Payable)

Dalmia Bharat Ltd. - 18.59 18.59
Dalmia Cement (Bharat) Ltd. - 0.75 0.75
Govan Travels - 1.77 1.77

- *Includes amount reimbursed to Dalmia Bharat Ltd., for the services of CEO.

- **Loan given as per the Company’s policy.

- For Investments in above enterprises refer Note-13
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NOTE - 1.13
Particulars of Derivative instruments and unhedged foreign currency exposure as at Balance Sheet date:
Derivative Instrument s
Particulars of Unhedged foreign currency exposure:

Particulars Amount in Foreign Currency Amount (X in lacs)
Purchase of Raw Material
Creditors USD 940,550 609.84
Euro 21,960 15.21
Buyer’s Credit USD 692,250 448.85
Euro 116,064 80.37
Hedged Foreign Currency
Buyers Credit (USD) 1,625,903 1,120.32
NOTE - 1.14—Earning per share as required by  Accounting S tandard (AS-20): ( Inlacs)
Particulars As at 31t March, 2017
Profit After Taxation 365.54
Add/(Less) income tax adjustments for earlier years 2.19
Profit for computation of Earning Per Share 367.73
Weighted Average no. of equity shares issued & subscribed 31,52,084
Basic Earning Per Share 11.67
Diluted Earning Per Share 11.67

NOTE — 1.15 —Deferred T ax as required by Accounting S tandard (AS-22):

Particulars Asonlst Charge As on
April,  (Credit 31st
2016 during March,
the year 2017
(A) Deferred Tax Liability
Difference between Book & Tax depreciation 315.13  (40.87) 274.26
Less:
(B) Deferred Tax Assets
Disallowance u/s 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961 34.02 6.43 40.45
Unadjusted depreciation & Business Loss 87.13  (87.13) -
Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts 79.35 - 79.35
Net Liability 114.63 39.83 154.46

(C) The Company has till date recognized % 26 lacs as Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit entittement which represents
that portion the MAT Liability, the credit of which would be available based on the provision of Section 115JAA of
the Income Tax Act, 1961. The management is confident that there would be sufficient taxable profit in future
which will enable the Company to utilize the above MAT credit entitlement.

(d) Deferred Tax Assets for subsidiary as per Accounting Standard 22 on account of carry forward losses have not been
recognized as there is no convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income shall be available against which
such deferred tax assets can be realized.

NOTE - 1.16
As these are the first financials of the Company, no previous year comparatives have been provided.

For S.S. KOTHARI MEHTA & CO For & on behalf of Board of Directors

Chartered Account ants

Firm Registration No.000756N C.N. Maheshwari N. Gopalaswamy

Chief Executive Officer Director

KAMAL KISHORE DIN: 00017659

Partner

Membership No.078017 S.K. Srivastava Akansha Jain Sameer Nagpal
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Director

New Delhi DIN: 06599230

Dated: May 8, 2017
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DALMIA REFRACTORIES LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

(R in lacs)
Particulars As at 31t March, 2017
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax 554.56
Adjustments for :
Depreciation 393.93
Write-off of Fixed Assets
Provision for doubtful debts/advances and bad debts/advances W/off 40.94
Amount written back (15.29)
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets - 419.58
Profit for Sale of Fixed Assets (0.03)
Profit on sale of Investment (0.25)
Interest paid 131.03
Interest received (10.54)
Dividend received (0.02) 120.22
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 1,094.33
Adjustments for :
Trade and Other Receivables 1,602.08
Inventories 409.04
Trade Payables (907.82) 1,103.30
Cash Flow from Operating Activities 2,197.63
Direct Taxes paid/Refunds received (Net) 108.30
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 2,089.33
B. Cash Flow from Investment Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (54.36)
Sale of Fixed Assets 0.03
Purchase of Investments (1,909.02)
Sale of Investments 400.25
Interest Received 10.40
Dividend 0.02 (1,552.68)
Net Cash from Investment Activities (1,552.68)
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Secured Loans
Long Term (484.95)
Short Term (163.36) (648.31)
Dividend paid T (19.99)
Corporate Dividend Tax (3.21)
Interest paid (146.75) (169.95)
Net Cash from Financing Activities (818.26)
D. Netincrease in Cash and Cash equivalent s (281.61)
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Opening Balance as at 1.4.2016(considered for standalone) 513.22*
Closing Balance as at 31.3.2017 231.61*
* Includes Fixed Deposit of ¥ 3.55 lacs having maturity date exceeding 12 months.
For S.S. KOTHARI MEHTA & CO For & on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Account ants
Firm Registration No.000756N C.N. Maheshwari N. Gopalaswamy
Chief Executive Officer Director
KAMAL KISHORE DIN: 00017659
Partner
Membership No.078017 S.K. Srivastava Akansha Jain Sameer Nagpal
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Director
New Delhi DIN: 06599230

Dated: May 8, 2017
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Dalmia Refractories Limited

(Formerly Shri Nataraj Ceramic & Chemical Industries Ltd.)

Corporate Office

4, Scindia House, Connaught Place
New Delhi- 110 001. INDIA

Tel. : +91-11-23457100
Fax : +91-11-23324136
E-mail : snccil@dalmiarf.com

'

Dalmia’

Bharat Group

newthink! cement! sugar! refractories! power!

www.dalmiabharat.com www.dalmiacement.com www.dalmiasugar.com www.dalmiarefractories.com www.dalmiapower.com
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